SCHOOL DISTRICT OF POYNETTE
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
HIGH SCHOOL INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA CENTER (IMC)
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2019
7:00 P.M.

AGENDA

This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School District’s business and is not to
be considered a public communily meeting. There is a time for public participation during the meeting as indicaled in the agenda.

The Mission of the School District of Poynette is to provide an education that treats each person as an individual.
We will instill within each student the love of learning and foster self-esteem and civic responsibility.

Call Meeting to Order and Roll Call

VL.

V.

Notice of Meeting per WI s.s.19.84/Declare a Legal Meeting
A. Approval of Agenda
Approval of the Minutes:
Community Forum
Treasurer’s Report
A. Financial Report
B. Vouchers Payable Approval
C. Donations
Reports
A. Student Council Representative
B. Administrative Reports
C. Board Member Reports
1. Curriculum Committee
2. Facilities Committee
3. Policy/Finance Committee
Information and Study
2019-20 Calendar discussion, make up time
January student count
Overnight field trip requests
Scholarship proposal(s)
Academic Excellence Scholarship recipient
Technical Excellence Scholarship recipient
Summer school dates and class proposals
Summer school teacher discussion
Discussion of extending our intergovernmental cooperation agreement relating to the “Wisconsin School
Nutrition Purchasing Cooperative.”
Locker room resurfacing proposal contract
Rooftop (HVAC) unit replacement proposal
Updates concerning ongoing building project(s)
Possible preliminary notice(s) of non-renewal
. Personnel update: an update on filling open positions and staff retirements and resignations
Action Items
Consideration of action to accept donations
Consideration of action to approve overnight field trip requests
Consideration of action to approve proposed scholarship offering
Consideration of action to approve Academic Excellence Scholarship recipient and alternates
Consideration of action to approve Technical Excellence Scholarship recipient and alternates
Consideration of action to approve summer school programming
Consideration of action to approve summer school staffing as needed
Consideration of action to approve a resolution authorizing continuation of our intergovernmental
cooperation agreement (66.0301) relating to the “Wisconsin School Nutrition Purchasing Cooperative”.
Consideration of action to approve Kerr Gym locker room resurfacing proposal
Consideration of action to approve rooftop unit (HVAC) replacement proposal
K. Consideration of action to approve preliminary notice(s) of non-renewal

—IEMMUO®)

ZEMr X

IeEMmMOUO®>

o -



L. Consideration of action on accepting staff retirements and resignations
M. Consideration of action on offering contracts and/or wage agreements for open positions
VIII.  Consideration of convening closed session of the board of education pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes 19.85
1 (f) Considering financial, medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons, specifically
administrative contracts, quasi-administrative contracts, district administrator evaluation discussion, and other
non-administrative personnel matters
IX. Reconvene into open session
A. Possible action from closed session
X.  Adjourn
The Community Forum provides an opportunity for input from school district residents. The people who wish to address
the Board of Education are required to register prior to the start of the meeting. The Agenda allocates up to fifteen minutes
for the Community Forum and three minutes for individual speakers. The Agenda does not include action by the Board on
items presented during the Forum. The Forum is not intended to address individual student or personnel matters.
Upon request to the District Administrator, the District shall make reasonable accommodation including the provision of
information material in an alternative format as necessary for a disabled person to be able to participate in this activity. At
least twenty-four (24) hours advance notice of the need for accommodation is appreciated.



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF POYNETTE
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
HIGH SCHOOL INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA CENTER (IMC)
MONDAY, JANUARY 21, 2019

President Kathleen Lucey called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. The meeting was noticed in the January 17, 2019 issue of
the Poynette Press and posted in various areas of the community. Roll Call: Burke, Lucey, Noble, Pauli, Thays, Tomlinson.
Absent: Redell. Administration: Dallman, Hoernke, Pritzl, Hausser, Hazard, Shappell. Community: Representatives from
Findorff and PRA were also present.

Motion by Thays/Pauli to approve the agenda. Motion carried with all present voting yes.

Motion by Thays/Burke to approve the minutes of the December 17, 2018 meeting. Motion carried with all present voting yes.

Motion by Tomlinson/Lucey to approve the Treasurer’s Report. Motion carried with all present voting yes.

Reports
Administrative Reports

Ms. Dallman informed the board of the business office work on reporting for OSHA and Pupil Count/Membership,
preparation for issuing W-2 statements, annual Affordable Care Act and Wisconsin Retirement System reporting and
reconciliation, and continuing work on wellness initiatives.

Mr. Fischer gave an update to the board regarding an upcoming school threat “cognitive” drill for staff during the next
professional development day as part of the school safety plan, test results on students with disabilities groups from the
STAR reading tests, and the use of Poynette's Academic and Career Planning information by the Wisconsin Dept. of
Public Instruction as a sample district plan and model for the DPI website.

Dr. Hoernke shared pictures and reports with the board of the high school art students’ collaboration with first grade
students on illustrations for first grade book creations, a data analysis by ELA teachers of the English Language
portions of ACT and STAR tests, a visit by an MATC instructor, Dean Petersen, who spoke to students about
apprenticeship opportunities, and the overwhelming response to advertising for open swim and swimming lessons.

Dr. Pritzl updated the board on recent middle school STAR testing scores that showed solid growth in both Math and
English, a second quarter focus on the Puma Pride standards for classroom and work completion expectations, the
success of two middle school students who finished in the top 10 of the Patriot's Pen Essay Competition, and the start
of a new season of co-curricular activities including Middle School Math Olympiad team competitions, Girls Basketball,
Archery Club, Forensics, and the Middle School Play.

Mr. Hausser informed the board of a successful kindergarten through eighth grade literacy event and an upcoming 4K -
5th Grade Literacy Night event, work on a new Lucy Calkins Phonics unit by kindergarten staff, and a guidance initiated
focus on celebrating kindness throughout the elementary grade levels.

Dr. Shappell shared with the board some state school board convention information details, as well as a report on a
professional development day Safety “Cognitive” Drill for staff that focused on flexible response and empowerment for
staff to analyze and respond, to be followed by future drills that will include students and community members.

Board Member Reports

The Curriculum Committee reported to the board of discussion and recommendations regarding an overnight field trip,
the annual Accountability and Educational Options Report, class capacity and open enrollment numbers, a Hockey
Coop renewal, a RFP for wrap around daycare, the 2019-20 calendar, and curriculum updates.

The Facilities Committee informed the board of discussions and recommendations for the gym floors refinishing
contract, a donation proposal for the 1-8 gym, a projects and equipment update, and a referendum building planning
update.

The Policy/Finance Committee informed the board of discussion on a second reading of policy updates, an RFP for
wrap around daycare services: 2019-21, a Hockey Coop renewal, a gym floors refinishing contract, the Annual
Accountability and Educational Options Report, a Wisconsin Investment Series Cooperative WISC (PMA) agreement,
the 2019-20 calendar discussion, open enrollment seats for 2019-20, and a referendum building update.



Information and Study

The board heard an update from Findorff and PRA representatives on the building process and next steps.
The board had a discussion of building projects and estimated timelines.

The board had a discussion of entry into an intergovernmental cooperation agreement relating to the “Wisconsin Investment
Series Cooperative” (WISC) and authorizing participation in the investment programs of the fund.

The board heard an annual Accountability and Educational Options report. '

The board reviewed a request for proposals: 2019-21 wrap around daycare.

The board reviewed a gym floors contract.

The board had a discussion to establish open enrollment seats for 2019-20.

The board reviewed a 2018 OSHA report.

The board had a 2019-20 Calendar discussion

The board reviewed a second reading of Policy updates.

The board reviewed a Hockey Coop renewal.

The board reviewed an overnight field trip request.

The board had a new course materials discussion.

The board heard a personnel update.

Action Items

Motion by Lucey/Noble to accept with great appreciation the following donations: $250 from Charles and Tanya Stone for the
First Grade Team Teachers to be used as appropriate, $1,000 from the American Legion Post 271 for the Cory Adams
Memorial Scholarship fund, $5,000 from the PAD Parents Club to the Poynette Middle School to use as needed (funds will be
going toward books and technology), $5,000 from the PAD Parents Club to the Poynette Elementary School to use as needed,
and the donation of impact pads for the Poynette Elementary/Middle School Gymnasium walls by the Poynette Basketball Club.
Motion carried with all present voting yes.

Motion by Lucey/Thays to authorize entry into Wisconsin Statutes section 66.0301 (Intergovernmental Cooperative Act) to
participate in Wisconsin Investment Series Cooperative ("WISC") authorizing to become a WISC participant effective date of
12/19/2018. Motion carried on a roll call vote with all present voting yes.

Motion by Lucey/Pauli to approve the annual accountability and educational options report. Motion carried on a roll call vote
with all present voting yes.

Motion by Lucey/Thays to request proposals for the 2019-21 wraparound daycare provider. Motion carried on a roll call vote
with all present voting yes except Tomlinson who abstained.

Motion by Lucey/Tomlinson to approve the three year contract for gym floor refinishing as presented. Motion carried with all
present voting yes.

Motion by Lucey/Thays to approve open enrolliment seats for 2019-20 as presented. Motion carried on a roll call vote with all
present voting yes.

Motion by Lucey/Noble to approve the annual OSHA report as presented. Motion carried with all present voting yes.

Motion by Lucey/Thays to approve the 2019-2020 calendar proposal as presented. Motion carried on a roll call vote with all
present voting yes.

Motion by Lucey/Noble to approve the second reading and subsequent adoption of proposed policy changes as presented:
Policy 3120.04 — Employment of Substitutes (Revised), Policy 3120.08 — Employment of Personnel for
Co-Curricular/Extra-Curricular Activities (Revised), Policy 3230 - Conflict of Interest (Revised) & Policy 4230 - Conflict of
interest (Revised), Policy 8500 — Food Services (Revised), Policy 8760 - Student Accident Insurance (Revised). Motion carried
on a roll call vote with all present voting yes.

Motion by Lucey/Tomlinson to approve the continuance of the hockey cooperative agreement with DeForest. Motion carried
with all present voting yes.



Motion by Lucey/Noble to approve the overnight field trip proposal as presented: Poynette Ice Fishing Club, Wisconsin State
Ice Fishing Tournament LaCrosse, WI. Motion carried with all present voting yes.

Motion by Lucey/Thays to approve proposed new course materials as presented. Motion carried with all present voting yes.

Consideration of action on accepting staff retirements and resignations - none needed
Consideration of action on offering contracts and/or wage agreements for open positions - none needed

Motion by Lucey/Noble to convene into a closed session of the board of education at 7:38 pm pursuant to Wisconsin State
Statutes 19.85 1 (f) Considering financial, medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons,
specifically administrative contracts and other non-administrative personnel matters. Motion carried on a roll call vote with all
present voting yes.

Motion by Lucey/Noble to reconvene into open session at 7:53 pm. Motion carried with all present voting yes.

Motion by Thays/Burke to approve the renewal of administration contracts with final compensation to be determined at a later
date. Motion carried on a roll call vote with all present voting yes.

Motion by Thays/Noble to approve the request for employee unpaid leave of absence as presented. Motion carried with all
present voting yes.

Motion by Lucey/Thays to adjourn at 7:54 pm. Motion carried.

These minutes are subject to approval by the Board of Education at their next regular board meeting.
Randy Tomlinson, Clerk



Financial Summary Report for February 2019 Board Meeting

December 31, 2018 ending balance

Plus: Receipts
Minus: Expenses

January 31, 2019 ending balance

$3,308,128.64

$6,948,291.76
$4,803,908.12

$5,452,512.28

Summary of Funds Ending January 31, 2019

FUND 10- General Fund 3,805,373.38
FUND 21- Special Revenue Trust Fund 67,660.62
FUND 27- Special Education Fund (614,124.04)
FUND 38- Non-Referendum Debt Fund 214,661.07
FUND 39 -Referendum Debt Fund 1,544,244.01
FUND 50 -Food Service Fund 331,280.59
FUND 72- Scholarship Fund 55,009.40
FUND 80 - Community Service Fund 48,407.25

Total Ending Balance

$5,452,512.28

Other Segregated Funds:

FUND 46- Capital Proj (stablished 6/27/2016) $112,132.07
FUND 49- BAN-Referendum borrow #1 18,929,976.13
FUND 72- Scholarship Fund $197,065.70




3frbudl2.p SCHOOL DISTRICT OF POYNETTE 1:18 PM 02/1a/19

05,18.10,00.10-21,7-010169 BOARD OF EDUCATION BUDGET REVENUE REFPORT (Date: 2/2019) PAGE; 1
2017-18 2017-18 2017-18 2018-19 2018-19 2018-19

Fd T Loc Obj Func Src Original Budg YTD FY % Original Budget YTD FY %

10 R === le= =e-e-- OPERATING TRANSFERS-IN

10 R === 2== ====== REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 5,133,576.00 5,165,498,07 100.62 5,105,936.00 1,501,949.39 29.42

10 R F%% 3=z —=m=m= INTERDISTRICT PAYMENTS/WIS 741,091.00 713,686.60 96.30 793,037.00 2,315.00 0.29

10 R === B== ====== REVENUE FROM INTERMEDIATE SOUR 33,638.00 32,739.92 97.33 59,359.00 200.00 0.34

10 R === 6== =-==-=-=-= REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 5,877,078.00 5,882,706.15 100.10 6,081,036.00 2,154,828.83 35.44

10 R === T== ====-=- REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 164,287.00 120,325.34 73.24 132,332.00 6,699.40 5.06

10 R ===« B«= —==-== OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

10 R === 9=+ =-==== OTHER REVENUES 10,542.00 14,878.92 141.14 29,498.06

Grand Revenue Totals 11,960,212.00 11,929,835.00 99.75 12,171,700.00 3,695,490.68 30.36

Number of Accounts: 128

HEHER IR RN RAR RN NI ANk N ENd OF Teport Frwwhakdhuniddshidnihh ik



3frbudlz.p SCHOOL DISTRICT OF POYNETTE 1:18 PM 02/14/19

05.18,10,00,10-11.7-010169 BOARD OF EDUCATION BUDGET REPORT (Date: 2/2019) PAGE: 1
2017-18 2017-18 2017-18 2018-19 2018-19 2018-19 2018-19

Fd T Loc Obj Func Func Original Budget YTD FY % Original Budget FY Activity FY % w/P0's

10 E --- --- 1ll--- UNDIFFERENT C 2,147,297.00 2,056,581.58 95.78 2,286,696.00 1,083,835.25 47.40 47.70

10 E --- --- 12--- REQULAR CURRI 2,795,276.00 2,665,154.14 95.34 2,838,722.00 1,376,157.46 48.48 48,84

10 E --- --- 13--- VOCATIONAL CU 674,487.00 707,315.27 104.87 562,975.00 263,702.79 46.84 46 .95

10 E --- --- 14--- PHYSICAL CURR 282,263.00 277,504.45 98,31 274,351.00 130,180.56 47.45 47.45

10 E --- --- 15--- SPECIAL CURR 39.44

10 E --- --- 1l6--- CO-CURRICULAR 319,493.00 297,614.88 93.15 328,125.00 190,024.39 57.91 59.14

10 E --- --- 17--- GIFTED AND TA 69,003.00 67,006,35 97.11 63,347.00 33,332.98 52.62 52.62

10 E --- --- 18---

10 E --- --- 21--- PUPIL SERVICE 325,929.00 310,792.95 95.36 341,794.00 160,920.06 47.08 47.20

10 E =-=- =-=-- 22--- TOTAL INSTRUC 358,291.00 338,914.99 94.59 361,468.00 200,362.98 55.43 55.45

10 E --- --- 23--- GENERAL ADMIN 318,505.00 304,207.19 95.51 340,614.00 184,425.57 54,15 54,15

10 E --- --- 24--- SCHOOL BUILDI 715,088.00 711,135.49 99.45 741,754.00 433,421.49 58.43 58.44

10 E --- --- 25--- TOTAL BUSINES 1,909,178.00 1,841,346.24 96.45 1,925,479.00 914,076.73 47.47 48.63

10 E --- --- 26--- CENTRAL SERVI 159,341.00 162,993.93 102.29 74,120.00 30,552.24 41.22 41.22

10 E --- --- 27--- INS & JDG 117,500.00 114,433.09 97.39 116,907.00 10,563.88 9.04 9.04

10 E --- =-- 28--- DEBT SRVC

10 E --- --- 29--- OTHER SUPPORT 205,906.00 116,699.77 56.68 60.60

10 E --- --- 35---

10 E =-- --- 41--- INTERFUND TRA 1,041,572.00 1,077,590.13 103.46 1,064,021.00

10 E === --- 43--- GENERAL TUITI 726,989.00 730,351.68 100.46 929,421.00 22,070.91 2.37 2.37

10 E --- === 49--- OTHER NON-PRO 2,836.99 62.00

10 E --- === 50-+- DISTRICT-WIDE

Grand Expense Tota 11,960,212.00 11,665,779.35 97.54 12,455,700.00 5,150,428.50 41.35 41.77

Number of Accounts: 3048

Ehkkkkkkwhakrkwrernwnsd BEnd Of report hhkhhwkhhkdkhhdkhdrhdhkh



POYNETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT

POYNETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT

POYNETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT

For month of: of: January For month of: January | For month of: January

LGIP - BNK IS LGIP - A 712100 Money Market Account A 712200 General/Payroll (A/P)- A 711000

Stmt Balance $1,755,488.55 Stmt Balance $1,429,315.19 stmt balance $624,160.79

Transfer Transfer Outstanding A/P -$1,505.63

outstanding checks interest Outstanding Payroll -$7.074.83
In transit $0.00

Ending Balance: $1.755,488.55 Ending Batance: $1,429,315.19 Ending Balance: $615,580.33

BALANCE SHEET CASH

BALANCE SHEET CASH

BALANCE SHEET CASH

FUND 10 ($1,213,808.98) FUND 10 $1,425,693.82 FUND 10 $3,593,488.54
FUND 21 $19,001.53 FUND 21 $291.00 FUND 21 $48,368.09
FUND 27 $2,036,648.13 FUND 27 $1,249.07 FUND 27 -$2,652,021.24
FUND 38 $918.65 FUND 38 FUND 38
FUND 39 $105,858.22 FUND 39 FUND 39
FUND 50 $751,861.60 FUND 50 $1.781.30 FUND 50 -$422,362.31
FUND 72 $55,009.40 FUND 72 FUND 72
Fund 80 FUND 80 $300.00 FUND 80 $48,107.25
computer {cash) $1,755,488.55 computer (cash) $1,429,315.19 computer (cash) $615,580.33
POYNETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT POYNETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT POYNETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT
For month of: of: | January For month of: of: January For month of: of: f January
Student Activity Scholarships- Fund 72 DEBT SERVICE
Fund 60 ACCT# 711072 Acct # 711038
Stmt Balance $80,473.28 Stmt Balance Stmt Balance $1,652,128.21
Transfer Poynette Bank-110310 $148.33 Transfer
outstanding checks -$2,364.08 Poynette bank-100889 $332.20 interest
Poynette bank-108766 $364.75 Ending Balance: $1.652,128.21
Poynette bank-113727 $24,416.97 BALANCE SHEET CASH
Ending Balance: $78,109.20 Outstanding Checks $0.00 FUND 38 $213,742.42
Balance to acct 113727 $25,262.25 FUND 39 $1,438,385.79
BALANCE SHEET CASH Total 10 A 711072 $25,262.25
FUND 60 Hilgendorf Scholarship Saving $20,254.69 computer {cash) $1,652,128.21
60 A 711160 $78,109.20 Total 10 A 712010 (new) $20,254.69
12/3/18 void 0 LGIP
Mack Scholarship $1,067.25 POYNETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT
60 A 712260-CD $2,025.94 Hamre Scholarship For month of: of: January
computer (cash) $80,135.14 Clark Scholarship $4,180.84 Fund 46 Capital Projects Fund
Friends of Fine Arts $15,327.08 711072
Klink Scholarship $34,434.23 Stmt Balance $112,132.07
LGIP Total 712100 $55,009.40 Transfer in transit $0.00
Total 10 A 712100 CD's $46,274.16 interest
Morgan Stanley-Butler $45,927.85 Ending Balance: $112,132.07
Edward Jones-Phillip Curtis $4,344.39 BALANCE SHEET CASH
Total Investments 712000 $96,539.36 FUND 46 $112,132.07
United Community 711072 $25,262.25
Total Fund 72 $197,065.70

Total LGIP,Money Market, & General Accounts:

Total Fund 10 Budget: (Approved October 22, 2018 )

Fund Balance:

*Fund 38, 39 (DEBT) and Fund 72 are not included in the Fund Balance %

$ 3,638,597.80
$ 12,455,700.00

29.21%




Poynette School District

Check Approval
Date: February 18, 2019

(Check dates: 1/15/2019 through 2/14/2019)

Check Type Check Numbers Amount
*Voucher Checks | # 70920 | Thru 70957 | $ 24,964.85
*ACH Voucher Checks | #| 1819- 690 | Thru | 1819- 789 | $ 421,832.81
*PCARD CHECK | #| 2018- 17 | Thru | 2018- 020 $ 8,213.53
Payroll Taxes (manual/ACH) | #| 2019- 049 | Thru | 2019- 056 | $ 208,317.67
Payroll Checks | # 105914 | Thru 105920 | $ 1,242.37
Direct Deposits | # 9000- 54311 | Thru | 9000- 54685 | $ 276,810.35
*Student Activity Acct | # 21126 | Thru 21135 | § 5,279.58
*Fund 72-Scholarship Acct | # 826 | Thru 829 | $ 2,100.00
Total Expenditures: | $ 948,761.16

*Detailed reports attached




Eipasheikofiliye] SCHOOL DISTRICT OF POYNETTE 1:26 PM 02/14/19
05.18.10.00.10-11,7-010087SCHOOL BRD MEETING CHECK REGISTER (Dates: 01/15/19 - 02/14/19) PAGE: aL
CHECK CHECK ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE
NUMBER DATE VENDOR NUMBER NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
70920 01/18/2019 CHARTER BUSINESS 10 E 800 355 263000 000 0010124010 Phones and Cable 843.89
70921 01/18/2019 JOHN DEER FINANCIAL 10 E 400 348 136000 000 01012019 FUEL PURCHASES 24.89
01/18/2019 JOHN DEER FINANCIAL 10 E 800 348 253000 000 01012019 FUEL PURCHASES 89.07
01/18/2019 JOHN DEER FINANCIAL 10 E 800 348 256210 000 01012019 FUEL PURCHASES 84 .56
01/18/2019 JOHN DEER FINANCIAL 27 E 800 348 256250 341 01012019 FUEL PURCHASES 227.80
01/18/2019 JOHN DEER FINANCIAL 10 E 400 348 162190 000 01012019 FUEL PURCHASES 42.33
70922 01/18/2019 KLEIST, CRAIG 10 E 400 310 162205 000 12182018 BBBAL 12.18.18 65.00
70923 01/18/2019 SCHWANBECK, DILLON 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01082019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 1/8/19 25.00
70924 01/18/2019 SOUTHERN WISCONSIN H 10 E 400 949 162190 000 2018-19 LEAGUE DUES v/JV BONSPIEL 195.00
70925 01/18/2019 WAJNERT, TAMARA 50 R 800_251 257220 000 01182019 AFS food service refund for the 13.80
benefit of Sofia Oliveira
70926 01/18/2019 BADGER INVITATIONAL 10 E 400 411 160000 000 JAN2018 TWO TEAM BADGER INVITATIONAL 110,00
01/18/2019 BADGER INVITATIONAL 10 E 200 949 120000 000 JAN2018 TWO TEAM BADGER INVITATIONAL 110.00
70927 01/18/2019 CAPITOL CONFERENCE 10 E 400 411 162210 000 01082019 REPLACEMENT CAPITOL CONFERENCE 7.00
CERTIFICATE
70928 01/18/2019 DAVIS INSTRUMENT 10 E 400 411 126000 000 60359 Microscope Repair - upon approval 352.00
an appointment will be set up.
70929 01/18/2019 DEAN CLINIC, INC 10 E 800 310 252000 000 2607155 EXAM TB TEST - STARK, STUEBER, 126.00
' SMALL,
70930 01/18/2019 FREHNER, KEVIN 10 E 400 310 162108 000 01112019 HOTEL FOR WCCCA CONFERENCE 104.00
70931 01/18/2019 HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL 27 E 400 382 436000 341 2018.01 PETERSON 1ST SEMESTER 3,333.32
01/18/2019 HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL 27 E 400 382 436000 341 2019.01 PETERSON 2ND SEMESTER 6,000.00
70932 01/18/2019 LARRY ANDERSON 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01112019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 1/11/19 65.00
70933 01/18/2019 MONROE HIGH SCHOOL 10 E 400 949 162222 000 01152019 VARSITY WRESTLING INVITE MONROE 180.00
HS
70934 01/18/2019 MT HOREB SCHOOLS 10 E 400 949 162222 000 12152018 MT HOREB WRESTLING INVITE 175.00
12/15/18
70935 01/18/2019 RESERVE ACCOUNT 10 E 800 353 263000 000 12312018 FOR POSTAGE 3,000.00
70936 01/18/2019 SAUK PRAIRTIE HIGH SC 10 E 400 949 162222 000 01082019 SAUK PRAIRIE JC WRESTLING INVITE 50.00
1/5/19
01/18/2019 SAUK PRAIRIE HIGH SC 10 E 400 949 162222 000 01082019-2 SAUK PRAIRIE V WRESTLING INVITE 200.00
1/5/19
70937 01/18/2019 WASBO FOUNDATION 10 E 800 310 252000 000 03212019 WASBO Accounting Conference 370.00
70938 01/18/2019 WTEA 10 E 400 310 136000 400 01042019 WTEA CARL PERKINS GRANT - REG AND 370.00
MEMBERSHIP FEE FOR HOWE AND
LENDOBEJA
70939 01/25/2019 EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISIO 10 R 800 279 500000 000 MAY NOVEMB WORK PERMITS 90.00
70940 01/25/2019 MARK HARRING STANDIN 10 L 000 000 811680 000 20190125AD Case 18-14193 233.08
70944 01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 800 411 231100 000 ADMIN1 USPS OVERNIGHT PACKAGE 29.70
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 27 E 800 435 158100 341 ADMIN2 WINSOR LEARNING SYSTEM 1 1,154.70
INTERVENTION
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 27 E 800 435 158100 341 ADMIN3 LANGUAGE CIRCLE ENTERPRISES 404.80
WRITING CURRICULUM
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 400 420 162105 000 ADMIN4 RIDDELL/KOLLEGETOWN GBB 1,475.00
FUNDRAISER
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 R 800 292 500000 000 ELEM1 CAVE OF THE MOUNDS 100.00
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 100 411 213000 000 ELEM2 PIGGLY WIGGLY GUIDANCE SUPPLIES 10.07
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 27 E 800 435 158100 341 ADMIN CRED WINDSOR LEARNING RETURN -60.20
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 400 310 120000 000 ADMIN CRED ADAFRUIT RETURN -3.36
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 100 942 213000 000 HS1 WSCA 2019-2020 MEMBERSHIP 35.00
SUKOWSKI
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 400 942 213000 000 HS1 WSCA 2019-2020 MEMBERSHIP 35.00
SUKOWSKI
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 100 942 213000 000 HS2 WSCA CONFERENCE SUKOWSKI 75.00
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 400 942 213000 000 HS2 WSCA CONFERENCE SUKOWSKI 75.00
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 27 E 800 435 158100 341 HS3 OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY TRAINING 79.00



3frdtlol.p SCHOOL DISTRICT OF POYNETTE 1:26 PM 02/14/19
05.18.10.00,10-11.7-010087SCHOOL BRD MEETING CHECK REGISTER (Dates: 01/15/19 - 02/14/19) 2
CHECK CHECK ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE
NUMBER DATE VENDOR NUMBER NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
70944 01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 27 E 800 411 158100 341 HS4 PIGGLY WIGGLY SUPPLIES FOR LIVING 13.34
SKILLS
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 400 310 162190 000 HS5 BEST WESTERN CURLING EVENT 98.99
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 800 416 214400 000 MS1 HOMETOWN PHARMACY EPI PENS 240.00
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 100 411 110000 000 AMAZON1 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - KNUTESON 166.90
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 400 440 136000 000 AMAZON2 Ridgid drill set 169.99
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 400 440 135000 400 AMAZON3 Rice Cooker, Carl Perkins funds 171.29
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 400 411 126000 00O AMAZON4 Replacement Textbooks 162.85
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 400 411 120000 000 AMAZONS STEAM SUPPLIES FOR K. HEINTZ 15.939
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 400 411 122000 000 AMAZONG6 Speakers for two classrooms, 79.07
supplies for student reading
material
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 400 411 136000 000 AMAZON7 10in pneumatic tires 212.68
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 80 E 800 411 350000 000 ELEM3 AMERICAN RED CROSS ENROLLMENT 300.00
FEES 2019
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 100 411 110000 000 AMAZON 8 CREDIT -0.33
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 10 E 800 411 252000 000 AMAZON9 DISPUTED CHARGES 11.72 11.72
01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 27 E 800 411 158100 341 AMAZON10 SPECIAL ED/DAYTON/READING BOOKS 176.60
70945 02/07/2019 BEST WESTERN PLUS WA 10 E 400 310 162190 000 02042019 HOTEL FOR STATE CURLING 989.90
2/15/19-2/16/19
70946 02/07/2019 BR BLEACHERS 10 E 800 310 253110 000 11718 Bleacher inspections 495.00
70947 02/07/2019 JOSTENS, INC 10 E 800 411 231100 000 22400426 DIPLOMAS - CLASS OF 2019 458.07
70948 02/07/2019 KUCHENBECKER, KEVIN 10 E 400 310 162205 000 02042019 HS BOYS BASKETBALL 2/4/19 45.00
70949 02/07/2019 LITTEL, JAMES 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01242019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 1/24/2019 45.00
70950 02/07/2019 MARK HARRING STANDIN 10 L 000 000 811680 000 20190208AD Case 18-14193 233.08
70951 02/07/2019 NOBLE, JEFFREY 10 E 800 342 231100 000 01252019 TRAVEL SCHOOL BOARD CONV 125.00
70952 02/07/2019 THE OMNI FINANCIAL G 10 E 800 310 252000 000 1902-7952 JAN 2019 403B PARTICIPANTS 46 .00
70953 02/07/2019 SPEEDPRO IMAGING 10 E 800 411 231100 000 INV-82233 REPLACEMENT GRAPHIC 237.26
70955 02/07/2019 WASBO FOUNDATION 10 E 800 310 252000 000 18521 Bullying Liability: April 11, 201.00
2019 Bullying behavior appears to
be rapidly increasing in K-12 and
Higher Ed institutions. This
course introduces school
administration and agents to the
origins of bullying behaviors,
presents current definitions,
trends, up-to-date research and
statistics on bullying in the
school environment. The end goal
is to provide a series of tools
and strategies to identify
behaviors, possible exposures and
the most appropriate insurance
coverage.
70956 02/07/2019 WI DEPT OF JUSTICE 10 E 800 310 252000 000 201901 JAN 2019 BACKGROUND CHECKS 70.00
70957 02/07/2019 WISCONSIN HIGH SCHOO 10 E 400 949 162190 000 02042019 ENTRY FEE STATE CURLING 300.00
2/15/19-2/16/19
Totals for checks 24,964 .85



3frdelol.p SCHOOL DISTRICT OF POYNETTE 1:26 PM 02/14/19
05.18.10.00.10-11.7-0100875CHOOL BRD MEETING CHECK REGISTER (Dates: 01/15/19 - 02/14/19) PAGE: 3

FPUND SUMMARY

FOND _ DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
10 GENERAL FUND 466.16 190.00 12,665.53 13,321.62
27 SPECIAL EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 11,329.36 11,3292.36
50 FOOD SERVICE FUND 0.00 13.80 0.00 13.80
80 COMMUNITY SERVICES 0.00 0.00 300.00 300,00
*#%% Fund Summary Totals #ww 466.16 203.80 24,294.89 24,964.85

NN EEARIERN AR AN Wkww ENd OF TOPOTL *HEMwkkd*wkhhkhrwhkrh kb n



3frdtlol.p SCHOOL DISTRICT OF POYNETTE 1:28 PM 02/14/19
05.18.10.00.10-11.7-010087 SCHOOL BRD MEETING ACH REGISTER (Dates: 01/15/19 - 02/14/19) PAGE: 1
CHECK CHECK ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE
NUMBER DATE VENDOR NUMBER NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
181900690 01/18/2019 J W PEPPER & CO INC 10 E 400 473 125400 000 07R4952 Blanket PO for school year 22.99
purchase of music.
181900691 01/18/2019 RITEWAY BUS SERVICE 10 E 800 341 256710 000 IVC0059050 DEC 2019 TRANSPORTATION 37,712.91
181900692 01/18/2019 SHAPPELL, MATTHEW 10 E 800 291 221300 000 01082019 THISIS ADVISING ED761A - 820.00
REIMBURSEMENT
181900693 01/18/2019 UNITY HEALTH PLANS 10 L 000 000 811631 000 9079234007 FEBRUARY PREMIUMS 118,994.58
01/18/2019 UNITY HEALTH PLANS 27 L 000 000 811631 000 9079234007 FEBRUARY PREMIUMS 29,448.04
01/18/2019 UNITY HEALTH PLANS 50 L 000 000 811631 000 9079234007 FEBRUARY PREMIUMS 1,466.76
01/18/2019 UNITY HEALTH PLANS 10 L 000 000 812730 000 9079234007 FEBRUARY PREMIUMS 1,466.75
181900694 01/18/2019 VILLAGE OF ARLINGTON 10 E 800 337 253000 000 12262018 WATER AND SEWER 142.62
01/18/2019 VILLAGE OF ARLINGTON 10 E 800 338 253000 000 12262018 WATER AND SEWER 315.60
181900695 01/18/2019 VILLAGE OF POYNETTE 10 E 800 337 253000 000 12312018 WATER AND SEWER 4,828.35
01/18/2019 VILLAGE OF POYNETTE 10 E 800 338 253000 000 12312018 WATER AND SEWER 3,140.26
01/18/2019 VILLAGE OF POYNETTE 10 E 800 310 253110 000 20190110 SALT USAGE 700.00
181900696 01/18/2019 YERKE, DAVID 10 E 100 411 125000 000 533 CLAVINOA CLEAN KEYBOARD 65.00
181900697 01/18/2019 BADGER WELDING SUPPL 10 E 400 310 131000 000 3508308 TANK RENTAL 68.82
181900698 01/18/2019 BEACON ATHLETICS- RA 10 E 400 440 162204 000 0498001-IN BASEBALL ORDER - 2019 SEASON 205.00
PICK UP BY COACH - ALEX
O' CONNOR
181900699 01/18/2019 BECKER, DENNIS 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01112019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 1/11/19 45.00
181900700 01/18/2019 BOGDANSKE, JOHN 10 E 400 310 162205 000 01152019 HS BOYS BASKETBALL 1/15/19 45.00
181900701 01/18/2019 CESA 5 10 E 800 386 221300 640 0001901240 TEACH 10 GOOGLE BOOT CAMP, 1,500.00
HEINTZ, JOHNSON, KOELSCH,
TRANTOW, WECKERLY
01/18/2019 CESA 5 10 E 800 386 221300 000 JUL/NOV JULY 2018 & NOV 2018 2,000.00
CONTRACTED SERVICES
01/18/2019 CESA 5 10 E B0OO 386 231100 000 JUL/NOV JULY 2018 & NOV 2018 257.86
CONTRACTED SERVICES
01/18/2019 CESA 5 27 E 800 386 218100 019 JUL/NOV JULY 2018 & NOV 2018 45,413.33
CONTRACTED SERVICES
01/18/2019 CESA 5 27 E 800 386 218200 019 JUL/NOV JULY 2018 & NOV 2018 10,231.00
CONTRACTED SERVICES
01/18/2019 CESA 5 27 E 800 386 436153 341 JUL/NOV JULY 2018 & NOV 2018 575.00
CONTRACTED SERVICES
01/18/2019 CESA S 27 E 800 386 436153 019 JUL/NOV JULY 2018 & NOV 2018 55,229.33
CONTRACTED SERVICES
01/18/2019 CESA S 10 E 800 386 223900 000 JUL/NOV JULY 2018 & NOV 2018 3,800.00
CONTRACTED SERVICES
01/18/2019 CESA 5 10 E 800 386 221300 387 JUL/NOV JULY 2018 & NOV 2018 750.00
CONTRACTED SERVICES
01/18/2019 CESA 5 27 E B00 386 436153 347 JUL/NOV JULY 2018 & NOV 2018 3,740.00
CONTRACTED SERVICES
181900702 01/18/2019 COYLE, CHARLES 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01082019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 1/8/19 65.00
181900703 01/18/2019 COYLE, JOSEPH 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01082019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 1/8/19 65.00
181900704 01/18/2019 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 10 L 000 000 811632 000 24330 DENTAL CLAIMS 1/3/19-1/9/19 2,739.24
01/18/2019 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 27 L 000 000 811632 000 24330 DENTAL CLAIMS 1/3/19-1/9/19 697.25
01/18/2019 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 10 L 000 000 811636 000 1262506 VISION 2/1/19-2/28/19 469.01
01/18/2019 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 27 L 000 000 811636 000 1262506 VISION 2/1/19-2/28/19 0.00
01/18/2019 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 10 L 000 000 811632 000 244428 DENTAL CLAIMS 1,274.00
1/10/19-1/16/19
01/18/2019 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 27 L 000 000 811632 000 244428 DENTAL CLAIMS 833.00
1/10/19-1/16/19
181900705 01/18/2019 DOHERTY TRUCKING, IN 10 E 800 310 253120 000 24792 Snow plowing 1,950.00
181900706 01/18/2019 FAMILY SERVICE MADIS 27 E 800 310 221300 341 1545 AUTISM CONSULTATION 730.65
181900707 01/18/2019 FASTENAL COMPANY INC 10 E 800 310 253100 000 WIPOR11607 Shop supplies and 110 volt 115,77

duplexes



hmasielbnghiyel SCHOOL DISTRICT OF POYNETTE 1:28 PM 02/14/19
05.18.10.00.10-11.7-010087 SCHOOL BRD MEETING ACH REGISTER (Dates: 01/15/19 - 02/14/19) PAGE: 2
CHECK CHECK ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE
NUMBER DATE VENDOR NUMBER NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
181900707 01/18/2019 FASTENAL COMPANY INC 10 E 800 411 253000 000 WIPOR11756 Bath tissue for all schools 684.14
181900708 01/18/2019 GORDON FOOD SERVICE, 50 E 800 415 257220 000 1/3/19-1/1 LUNCH FOOD 8,724 .42
181900709 01/18/2019 HOMETOWN NEWS LP 10 E 800 354 231100 000 12/1/2018- ADDS FOR EMPLOYMENT, 1,587.70
SWIMMING, MINUTES
181900710 01/18/2019 ILLINGWORTH-KILGUST 10 E 800 310 253000 000 930009377 Boiler inspections and 831.00
repairs
01/18/2019 ILLINGWORTH-KILGUST 10 E 800 310 253000 000 930009376 Boiler inspections and 3,035.08
repairs
181900711 01/18/2019 INTEGRAL BUILDING SY 10 E 400 482 295000 276 SD7097 Camera for library FINAL 1,474.50
PAYMENT PROPASAL 61940
181900712 01/18/2019 J W PEPPER & CO INC 10 E 400 473 125400 000 07RA49524 Blanket PO for school year 22.99
purchase of music.
181900713 01/18/2019 JOHNSON SALES INC 10 E 800 310 254500 000 C235560 Colorado front end repair. 2,041.44
New breaks and rotors ,
wheel bearings and one tie
rod end.
181900714 01/18/2019 KEMPS 50 E 800 415 257220 000 5202860634 LUNCH INVOICES 52028606345, 655.25
52028606371, 52028606346,
52028606370
181900715 01/18/2019 KLINK, ROB 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01112019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 1/11/19 45,00
01/18/2019 KLINK, ROB 10 E 200 310 162105 000 01152019 MS GIRLS BASKETBALL 1/15/19 60.00
181900716 01/18/2019 KLINK, TYLER 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01082019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 1/8/19 45.00
01/18/2019 KLINK, TYLER 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01112019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 1/11/19 45.00
01/18/2019 KLINK, TYLER 10 E 200 310 162105 000 01152019 MS GIRLS BASKETBALL 1/15/19 60.00
181900717 01/18/2019 MCNICOL, RANDALL 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01112019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 1/11/19 45.00
01/18/2019 MCNICOL, RANDALL 10 E 400 310 162205 000 01152019 HS BOYS BASKETBALL 1/15/19 45.00
181900718 01/18/2019 MEEK, DOUGLAS 10 E 400 310 162205 000 01152019 HS BOYS BASKETBALL 1/15/19 45,00
181900719 01/18/2019 MORTER, TREY 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01112019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 1/11/19 18.75
01/18/2019 MORTER, TREY 10 E 400 310 162205 000 01152019 HS BOYS BASKETBALL 1/15/19 15,63
181900720 01/18/2019 NASCO 10 E 400 440 135000 400 232768 Kitchen supplies and 73.12
eqguiptment. Use Cark
Perkins funds
01/18/2019 NASCO 10 E 400 440 135000 400 232767 Kitchen supplies and 295.83
equiptment. Use Cark
Perkins funds
01/18/2019 NASCO 10 E 400 440 135000 400 245327 Kitchen supplies and 102.40
equiptment. Use Cark
Perkins funds
181900721 01/18/2019 PETERSON, MARK 10 E 400 310 162205 000 01152019 HS BOYS BASKETBALL 1/15/19 65.00
181900722 01/18/2019 PROCHASKA, DEREK 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01082019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 1/8/19 65.00
181900723 01/18/2019 RAPP, ROBERT 10 E 400 310 162205 000 01152019 HS BOYS BASKETBALL 1/15/19 45.00
181900724 01/18/2019 ROPEL, TIMOTHY 10 E 400 310 162205 000 01152019 HS BOYS BASKETBALL 1/15/19 65.00
181900725 01/18/2019 SEFFROOD, RON 10 E 200 310 162105 000 01152019 MS GIRLS BASKETBALL 1/15/19 60.00
181900726 01/18/2019 STEWART, MARTIN 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01112019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 1/11/19 65.00
181900727 01/18/2019 STEWART, MICHAELA 10 E 200 310 162105 000 01152019 MS GIRLS BASKETBALL 1/15/19 28.13
181900728 01/18/2019 THOMPSON, STEPHANIE 10 E 800 291 221300 000 01042019 CRED REIMBURSEMENT US STOUT 440.00
EDUC 648 AND EDUC 656
181900729 01/18/2019 WALSH, RACHEL 10 E 200 310 162105 000 12202018 MS GIRLS BASKETBALL 12/20/18 21.88
181900730 01/18/2019 WALTER, CRAIG 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01112019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 1/11/19 25.00
181900731 01/18/2019 WARD BRODT MUSIC, 10 E 200 310 125500 000 1467245 REPAIR TROMBONE 29.50
181900732 02/01/2019 BREUNIG, WAYNE 10 E 400 310 162205 000 01182019 HS BOYS BASKETBALL 1/18/19 45.00
181900733 02/01/2019 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 10 L 000 000 811632 000 247944 DENTAL CLAIMS 3,959.50
1/17/19-1/23/19
02/01/2019 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 27 L 000 000 811632 000 247944 DENTAL CLAIMS 467.00
1/17/19-1/23/19
181900734 02/01/2019 INTEGRAL BUILDING SY 10 E 400 440 120000 275 11107 PATCH PANELS/CABLES PROPOSAL 2,892.00



3frdtlol.p SCHOOL DISTRICT OF POYNETTE 02/14/19
05.18.10.00.10-11.7-010087 SCHOOL BRD MEETING ACH REGISTER (Dates: 01/15/19 - 02/14/19) 3
CHECK CHECK ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE
NUMBER DATE VENDOR NUMBER NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
61883
181900735 02/01/2019 JOHNSON, JESSE 10 E 400 310 162205 000 01182019  HS BOYS BASKETBALL 1/18/19 65.00
181900736 02/01/2019 KEMPS 50 E 800 415 257220 000 5202860644 LUNCH 1/12/2019 793.65
02/01/2019 KEMPS 50 E 800 415 257220 000 5202860650 LUNCH 1/19/2019 696.00
181900737 02/01/2019 KLINK, ROB 10 E 400 310 162205 000 01182019 HS BOYS BASKETBALL 1/18/19 45.00
181900738 02/01/2019 KLINK, TYLER 10 E 400 310 162205 000 01182019 HS BOYS BASKETBALL 1/18/19 45,00
181900739 02/01/2019 MADISON NATIONAL LIF 10 L 000 000 811634 000 1329395 FEB 2019 LIFE INS 908.58
02/01/2019 MADISON NATIONAL LIF 10 L 000 000 811635 000 1329395 FEB 2019 LIFE INS 2,326,17
02/01/2019 MADISON NATIONAL LIF 10 L 000 000 811638 000 1329395 FEB 2019 LIFE INS 485 .46
02/01/2019 MADISON NATIONAL LIF 10 L 000 000 811639 000 1329395 FEB 2019 LIFE INS 233.07
02/01/2019 MADISON NATIONAL LIF 27 L 000 000 811639 000 1329395 FEB 2019 LIFE INS 40.35
02/01/2019 MADISON NATIONAL LIF 27 L 000 000 811634 000 1329395 FEB 2019 LIFE INS 239.10
02/01/2019 MADISON NATIONAL LIF 27 L 000 000 811635 000 1329395 FEB 2019 LIFE INS 409.27
02/01/2019 MADISON NATIONAL LIF 50 L 000 000 811634 000 1329395 FEB 2019 LIFE INS 62.41
02/01/2019 MADTSON NATIONAL LIF 50 L 000 000 811635 000 1329395 FEB 2019 LIFE INS 41.77
02/01/2019 MADISON NATIONAL LIF 27 L 000 000 811638 000 1329395 FEB 2019 LIFE INS 80.08
02/01/2019 MADISON NATIONAL LIF 50 L 000 000 811638 000 1329395 FEB 2019 LIFE INS 10.08
181900740 02/01/2019 RITEWAY BUS SERVICE 10 E 400 341 256740 205 12826 TRANSPORTATION FIELD TRIPS 177.38
02/01/2019 RITEWAY BUS SERVICE 10 E 400 341 256770 125 12826 TRANSPORTATION FIELD TRIPS 290.12
02/01/2019 RITEWAY BUS SERVICE 10 E 400 341 256770 -225 12826 TRANSPORTATION FIELD TRIPS 219.91
02/01/2019 RITEWAY BUS SERVICE 10 E 400 341 256770 126 12826 TRANSPORTATION FIELD TRIPS 152.74
02/01/2019 RITEWAY BUS SERVICE 10 E 400 341 256770 131 12826 TRANSPORTATION FIELD TRIPS 121.00
02/01/2019 RITEWAY BUS SERVICE 10 E 400 341 256770 232 12826 TRANSPORTATION FIELD TRIPS 208.38
02/01/2019 RITEWAY BUS SERVICE 10 E 400 341 256740 000 12819 TRANS PORTATION 493,95
02/01/2019 RITEWAY BUS SERVICE 10 E 200 341 256740 205 12819 TRANS PORTATION 149.69
02/01/2019 RITEWAY BUS SERVICE 10 E 400 341 256740 105 12818 DEC CO-CURRICULAR 1,533.22
02/01/2019 RITEWAY BUS SERVICE 10 E 400 341 256740 190 12818 DEC CO-CURRICULAR 303.98
02/01/2019 RITEWAY BUS SERVICE 10 E 400 341 256740 205 12818 DEC CO-CURRICULAR 845.17
02/01/2019 RITEWAY BUS SERVICE 10 E 400 341 256740 222 12818 DEC CO-CURRICULAR 1,014.01
02/01/2019 RITEWAY BUS SERVICE 10 E 200 341 256740 205 12818 DEC CO-CURRICULAR 107.23
181900741 02/07/2019 BADGER SPORTING GOOD 10 E 400 440 162219 000 AAK008180- EQUIPMENT FOR PV PIT FOR 2,050.00
2019 TRACK SEASON
181900742 02/07/2019 BECKER, DENNIS 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01242019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 45.00
1/24/2019
181900743 02/07/2019 BOARDMAN & CLARK 10 E 800 310 231500 000 112774 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 562.50
181900744 02/07/2019 BRAUN, WILLIAM 10 E 400 310 162222 000 02022019  WRESTLING CONF TOURNAMENT 200,00
2/2/19
181900745 02/07/2019 BROOKMAN, SCOTT 10 E 400 310 162222 000 01252019  WRESTLING 1/25/2019 200.00
181900746 02/07/2019 CALDWELL, SUSAN 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01242019  HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 65.00
1/24/2019
181900747 02/07/2019 CESA 5 10 E 800 386 219000 000 0001901386 JULY-DEC SUBSTITUTE TEACHER 13,097.38
COST
181900748 02/07/2019 COX, KATHLEEN 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01242019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL €5.00
1/24/2019
181900749 02/07/2019 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 10 L 000 000 811632 000 249079 DENTAL CLAIMS 3,120.00
1/24/19-1/30/19
02/07/2019 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 27 L 000 000 811632 000 249079 DENTAL CLAIMS 125.00
1/24/19-1/30/19
02/07/2019 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 10 E 800 310 252000 000 249079 DENTAL CLAIMS 566.80
1/24/19-1/30/19
181900750 02/07/2019 DOHERTY TRUCKING, IN 10 E 800 310 254200 000 24813 Level area for car port - 573,00
181900751 02/07/2019 DORNEY, MARK 10 E 400 310 162222 000 02022019  WRESTLING CONF TOURNAMENT 200.00
2/2/19
181900752 02/07/2019 DOWLING, EMMETT 10 E 200 310 162105 000 01242019 MS GIRLS BASKETBALL 60.00
1/24/2019
181900753 02/07/2019 FERMANICH, BARRY 10 E 200 310 162105 000 01152019 MS GIRLS BASKETBALL 60.00



3frdtlol.p SCHOOL DISTRICT OF POYNETTE 1:28 PM 02/14/19
05.18.10.00.10-11.7-010087 SCHOOL BRD MEETING ACH REGISTER (Dates: 01/15/19 - 02/14/19) PAGE: 4
CHECK CHECK ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE
NUMBER DATE VENDOR NUMBER NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1/15/2019
181900754 02/07/2019 GORDON FOOD SERVICE, 50 E 800 415 257220 000 9633878 LUNCH FOOD 7,900.30
181900755 02/07/2019 GRETZINGER, NATHAN 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01112019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 65.00
1/11/2019
181900756 02/07/2019 GROSKLAUS, LINDA 27 E 800 342 156600 341 JAN2019 MIEAGE 99.76
181900757 02/07/2019 HAENSGEN, DAVID 10 E 200 310 162105 000 01242019 MS GIRLS BASKETBALL 60.00
1/24/2019
181900758 02/07/2019 HANSON, MARK 10 E 400 310 162205 000 02042019 HS BOYS BASKETBALL 2/4/19 65.00
181900759 02/07/2019 JUZWIK, CHRIS 10 E 400 310 162205 000 01152019 HS BOYS BASKETBALL 1/15/2019 65,00
181900760 02/07/2019 K12 MANAGEMENT INC 10 E 800 370 431000 000 INV-17816 OLS MONTHLY, IST K-8 AND 296.00
MATERIALS
181900761 02/07/2019 KAUFMANN, BRUCE 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01242019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 65.00
1/24/2019
181900762 02/07/2019 KEMPS 50 E 800 415 257220 000 5202860655 LUNCH 495.19
181900763 02/07/2019 KENNEDY, MARY 10 E 800 342 172000 000 JAN2019 MILEAGE 91.06
181900764 02/07/2019 KIDS FIRST LLC 10 E 800 310 110000 000 FEB 2019 4K 6,067.52
181900765 02/07/2019 KIEFER, TED 10 E 400 310 162222 000 01252019 WRESTLING 1/25/2019 200.00
181900766 02/07/2019 KLINK, ROB 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01242019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 45,00
1/24/2019
02/07/2019 KLINK, ROB 10 E 400 310 162205 000 02042019 HS BOYS BASKETBALL 2/4/19 45 .00
181900767 02/07/2019 KLINK, TYLER 10 E 400 310 162205 000' 02042019 HS BOYS BASKETBALL 2/4/19 45.00
181900768 02/07/2019 KOSS, STEPHEN 10 E 400 310 162222 000 01252019 WRESTLING 1/25/2019 31.25
181900769 02/07/2019 LEWIS, KYLEE 10 E 400 411 162000 000 01212019 REPLACEMENT OF WRESTLING 41.19
HEADGEAR THAT WAS DAMAGED IN
THE SCHOOL LAUNDRY
181900770 02/07/2019 LOWERY, JASON 10 E 400 310 162222 000 02022019 WRESTLING CONF TOURNAMENT 200.00
2/2/19
181900771 02/07/2019 MAINSTREET YOUNGSTER 10 E 800 310 110000 000 FEB 2019 4K 3,412.15
181900772 02/07/2019 MARK'S PLUMBING PART 10 E 800 414 253000 000 INV0017722 Plumbing parts for all 679.00
schools
181900773 02/07/2019 MAURER, PEGGY 10 E 100 342 222000 000 JAN2019 MILEAGE 11.60
181900774 02/07/2019 MORTER, TREY 10 E 400 310 162105 000 01242019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 12.50
1/24/2019
02/07/2019 MORTER, TREY 10 E 400 310 162205 000 02042019 HS BOYS BASKETBALL 2/4/19 12.50
181900775 02/07/2019 NOVAK, MARK 10 E 400 310 162205 000 02042019 HS BOYS BASKETBALL 2/4/19 65.00
181900776 02/07/2019 OFFICE DEPOT 27 E 800 411 158100 341 2465231240 SPECIAL ED/DAYTON/CLASSROOM 74 .69
ORGANIZATION
02/07/2019 OFFICE DEPOT 27 E 800 411 158100 341 2452312500 SPECIAL ED/DAYTON/CLASSROOM 36.34
ORGANIZATION
181900777 02/07/2019 PEPSI COLA COMPANY 21 E 800 411 120000 026 91538622 SODA HS TEACHERS LOUNGE 49.40
02/07/2019 PEPSI COLA COMPANY 50 E 800 415 257220 000 91536755 ALA CARTE 185.20
181900778 02/07/2019 RENEWAL UNLIMITED IN 10 E 800 370 431000 000 WFS12-18 DECEMBER 2018 3 STUDENTS 300.00
02/07/2019 RENEWAL UNLIMITED IN 27 E 800 370 436000 341 WFS12-18 DECEMBER 2018 3 STUDENTS 600.00
181900779 02/07/2019 RSCHOOL TODAY/DISTRI 10 E 400 310 162000 000 42431 19~-20 ACTIVITY SCHEDULER 325.00
RENEWAL (18-19 RENEWAL PAID
FEBRUARY 2018)
181900780 02/07/2019 SAN-A-CARE, INC 10 E 800 412 253000 000 482048 Supplies for all schools 3,242.32
181900781 02/07/2019 SEFFROOD, RON 10 E 200 310 162105 000 01242019 MS GIRLS BASKETBALL 60.00
1/24/2019
181900782 02/07/2019 SHAPPELL, MATTHEW 10 E 800 342 232100 000 01222019 CONVENTION 1/22/2019 303.29
181900783 02/07/2019 ST PETER'S CHILD CAR 10 E 800 310 110000 000 FEB 2019 4K 2,759.70
181900784 02/07/2019 STAPLES 10 E BOO 411 252000 000 3402211835 brochure holders 125.98
02/07/2019 STAPLES 10 E 800 411 232100 000 3400747376 Admin office supplies 56.28
02/07/2019 STAPLES 10 E 800 411 231100 000 3391187837 paper for referendum flyers/ -59.99
CREDIT INVOICE 3390562456
181900785 02/07/2019 STEWART, MICHAELA 10 E 400 310 162222 000 01252019 WRESTLING 1/25/2019 62.50



3fxdtlol.p SCHOOL DISTRICT OF POYNETTE 1:28 PM 02/14/19
05.18.10.00.10-11.7-010087 SCHOOL BRD MEETING ACH REGISTER {Dﬁtea: 01/15/19 - 02/14/19) PAGE: 5
CHECK ACCOUNT INVOICE
NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
181900785 STEWART, MICHAELA 10 E 400 162205 000 02042019 HS BOYS BASKETBALL 2/4/19 18.75
181900786 TAYLOR, LYNNETTE 10 E 400 162222 000 01252019 WRESTLING 1/25/2019 62.50
TAYLOR, LYNNETTE 10 E 400 162222 000 02022019 WRESTLING CONF TOURNAMENT 87.50
181900787 WALSH, RACHEL 10 400 162105 000 01242019 HS GIRLS BASKETBALL 12.50
181900788 WARREN, MICHAEL 10 200 162105 000 01242019 MS GIRLS BASKETBALL 60,00
181900789 ZOOM PEST CONTROL LL 10 E 800 253110 000 01282019 Yearly Pest Control 90.00
Z0OM PEST CONTROL LL 10 E 800 253110 000 01282019-2 Yearly Pest Control 75.00
Totals for checks 421,832.81



3frdtlol.p SCHOOL.DISTRICT OF POYNETTE 1:28 PM 02/14/19
05:18.10.00.10-11.7-010087 SCHOOL BRD MEETING ACH REGISTER (Dates: 01/15/19 - 02/14/19) PAGE: 6

FUND SUMMARY

FUND _DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
10 GENERAL FUND 135,976.36 0.00 115,706.83 251,683.19
21 SPECIAL REVENUE TRUST FUND 0.00 0.00 49.40 49.40
27 SPECIAL EDUCATION 32,339,009 0.00 116,730.10 149,069.19
50 FOOD SERVICE FUND 1,581.02 0.00 19,450.01 21,031.03
*** Fund Summary Totals ## 169,896.47 0.00 251,936.34 421,832.81

kkkHRER KRR ARk R IRk R IRk ** BENd OFf repOrt *HRAF AR MR AN IKANANNNN KN NN



3frdtlol.p SCHOOL DISTRICT OF POYNETTE 1:30 PM 02/14/19
05.18.10.00.10-11.7-010087SCHOOL BOARD 'MEETING- PCARD REPORT (Dates: 01/15/19 - 02/14/19) PAGE: 1
CHECK CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT

NUMBER DATE DESCRIPTION NUMBER OBJ FUNC AMOUNT
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 411 136000 SUPPLIES TECHNOLOGY EDUC 24.19
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 411 136000 SUPPLIES TECHNOLOGY EDUC 81.99
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 400 411 136000 SUPPLIES TECHNOLOGY EDUC 79.81
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 400 999 131000 MISCELLANEOUS AGRICULTURE 82,04
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 400 411 131000 SUPPLIES AGRICULTURE 39.42
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 400 411 131000 SUPPLIES AGRICULTURE 10.96
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 999 131000 MISCELLANEQUS AGRICULTURE 463,50
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 400 411 131000 SUPPLIES AGRICULTURE -0.11
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 200 431 222000 AUDIO-VISUAL MEDIA EDUCATIONAL MED 15.81
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 200 431 222000 AUDIO-VISUAL MEDIA EDUCATIONAL MED -15.81
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 200 431 222000 AUDIO-VISUAL MEDIA EDUCATIONAL MED -1.99
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 200 431 222000 AUDIO-VISUAL MEDIA EDUCATIONAL MED 1.99
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 200 431 222000 AUDIO-VISUAL MEDIA EDUCATIONAL MED 12,35
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 100 432 222000 LIBRARY BOOKS EDUCATIONAL MED 24,62
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 100 432 222000 LIBRARY BOOKS EDUCATTIONAL MED 64,90
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 27 E 800 310 221300 PURCHASED PERSONAL SER INSTR STAFF TRA 895.50
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 800 411 231100 SUPPLIES BD MEMBERS 37.99
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 800 310 232100 PURCHASED PERSONAL SER DISTRICT ADMINI 285.00
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 800 389 431000 PAYMENT TO WTCS GENERAL TUITION 283.50
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 800 389 431000 PAYMENT TO WTCS GENERAL TUITION 93.95
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 800 582 295000 TECH SOFTWARE-CAPITALL ADMIN TECH SRVS 2,484,00
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 999 143000 MISCELLANEQUS PHYSICAL EDUCAT 14,64
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 999 143000 MISCELLANEOUS PHYSICAL EDUCAT 7.84
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 999 143000 MISCELLANEOUS PHYSICAL EDUCAT 5.96
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 400 999 143000 MISCELLANEOUS PHYSICAL EDUCAT 251022
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 200 411 136000 SUPPLIES TECHNOLOGY EDUC 599.99
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 200 942 241100 EMPLOYEE DUES/FEES OFFICE OF PRINC 89,00
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 100 411 213000 SUPPLIES GUIDANCE 15.43
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 400 411 120000 SUPPLIES REGULAR CURRICU 118.80
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 411 126000 SUPPLIES SCIENCE 44 .67
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 949 120000 DUES AND FEES REGULAR CURRICU 25.00
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 942 241100 EMPLOYEE DUES/FEES OFFICE OF PRINC 140.00
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 411 120000 SUPPLIES REGULAR CURRICU 409.75
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 411 120000 SUPPLIES REGULAR CURRICU 27.89
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 400 411 120000 SUPPLIES REGULAR CURRICU 37.12
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 400 942 241100 EMPLOYEE DUES/FEES OFFICE OF PRINC 328.00
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 411 120000 SUPPLIES REGULAR CURRICU 178.00
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 400 411 120000 SUPPLIES REGULAR CURRICU 3.00
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 415 135000 FOOD FACE 109.68
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 949 160000 DUES AND FEES CO-CURRICULAR A 24.00
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 415 135000 FOOD FACE 17.96
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 415 135000 FOOD FACE 92:39
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 415 135000 FOOD FACE 226.83
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 415 135000 FOOD FACE 26.58
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 415 135000 FOOD FACE 34.12
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 415 135000 FOOD FACE 18.93
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 949 160000 DUES AND FEES CO-CURRICULAR A 18.00
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 400 415 135000 FOOD FACE 16.25
201800017 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 800 411 253000 SUPPLIES OPERATIONS 18.42
201800018 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice, 10 E 400 942 213000 EMPLOYEE DUES/FEES GUIDANCE 70.00
201800019 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 800 411 295000 SUPPLIES ADMIN TECH SRVS 90.00
201800019 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 800 581 295000 TECH- HARDWARE-CAPITAL ADMIN TECH SRVS 381.50
201800020 02/05/2019 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice. 10 E 800 411 295000 SUPPLIES ADMIN TECH SRVS 34.95
Totals for checks 8,213.53



3frdtlol.p SCHOOL DISTRICT OF POYNETTE 1:30 PM 02/14/19
05.18.10.00.10-31.7-010087SCHOOL BOARD MEETING- PCARD REPORT (Dates: 01/15/19 - 02/14/19) PAGE: 2

FUND SUMMARY

FOND DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE BEXPENSE ' TOTAL
10 GENERAL FUND 0.00 0,00 7,318.03 7,318.03
27 SPECIAL EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 895,50 895.50
**¥* Fund Summary Totals #** 0.00 0.00 8,213.53 8,213.53

hkkk ARk kkkh ko kR wkkwkd Bnd of report ThAErdRhddh b hrdhhkddddd



3sbrpt0l.p 17-4
05.18.10.00.00~-11.7

SBAA ENTITY

02/14/19

SBAA Check Request Report

Description: SBAA Entity 999 Check Request Report - SCHOOL BOARD-CHECK REG STUDENT

Bank Account: ACTIVITY ACCOUNT (HOMETOWN BANK)

Page:1l
2:06 PM

Check Nbr Check ID Amount Void Check Date Vendor Prt/Pst Dt Stmt Date Entered By
Description 1099 Invoice Amount Inveoice Number Invoice Date
General Ledger Account Digtribution Accounting Amount
000021126 000165429 100.00 01/25/2019 CONNELLA, KYLEE 01/25/2019 PUNTNEY, PAMELA
ART CLUB SCHOLARSHIP 2018 YES 100.00
60 L 400 999 400600 600 100.00
000021127 000165428 400.00 01/25/2019 STRUCK, MORGAN 01/25/2019 PUNTNEY, PAMELA
HS Student Council Scholarship awarded 2018 400.00
60 L 400 999 240600 600 400.00
000021128 000165413 524.08 01/25/2019 HOMETOWN BANK 01/25/2019 PUNTNEY, PAMELA
IMAGE MARKET SPANISH CLUB T SHIRTS 392.90
60 L 400 999 450600 600 392.90
COSTCO CONCESSIONS FOOD 131.18
60 L 400 999 550600 600 131.18
000021129 000165453 520.00 01/29/2019 UW MADISON COLLEGIATE FFA 01/29/2019 PUNTNEY, PAMELA
UW COLLEGIATE HOCKEY NIGHT 520.00 01/03/2019
60 L 400 999 470600 600 520.00
000021130 000165679 596.00 02/08/2019 BADGER SPORTING GOODS CO INC 02/08/2019 PUNTNEY, PAMELA
SIZE S/M BASEBALL CAPS 384.00 AAK008236-AA0S 01/15/2019
60 L 400 999 550600 600 384.00
SIZE L/XL BASEBALL CAPS 192.00 RAK008236-AA0S5 01/15/2018
60 L 400 999 550600 600 192.00
SHIPPING/HANDLING 20.00 ARK008236-AAR05 01/15/2019
60 L 400 999 550600 600 20.00
000021131 000165681 1,100.00 02/08/2019 ELSING, TAYLOR 02/08/2019 PUNTNEY, PAMELA
VARSITY CLUB SCHOLARSHIP 2018 1,000.00
60 L 400 999 550600 600 1,000.00
YEARBOOK SCHOLARSHIP 2018 100.00
60 L 400 999 500600 600 100.00
000021132 000165680 584.10 02/08/2019 HOLIDAY WHOLESALE INC 02/08/2019 PUNTNEY, PAMELA
CONCESSION FOOD 142.10 8883191 01/16/2019
60 L 400 999 550600 600 142.10
CONCESSION FOOD 90.80 8876358 01/10/2019
60 L 400 999 550600 600 90.80
CONCESSION FOOD 282.05 8894821 02/01/2019
60 L 400 999 550600 600 282.05
CONCESSION FOOD 69,15 8885090 01/18/2019
60 L 400 999 550600 600 69.15
000021133 000165684 555.40 02/08/2019 PEPSI COLA COMPANY 02/08/2019 PUNTNEY, PAMELA
CONCESSIONS DRINKS 555.40 91540383
60 L 400 999 550600 600 555.40

* A void check record exists for this check.



3sbrpt0l.p 17-4
05.18.10.00.00-11.7

Bank Account: ACTIVITY ACCOUNT (HOMETOWN BANK)

Check Nbrx Check ID

Description

Amount Void Check Date Vendor

SBAA ENTITY 02/14/19 Page:2
SBAA Check Request Report 2:06 PM,

Prt/Pst Dt Stmt Date Entered By

1099 Invoice Amount Inveice Number Invoice Date

General Ledger Account Distribution

Accounting Amount

000021134 000165682 400.00
STUDENT COUNCIL SCHOLARSHIP 2018
60 L 400 999 240600 600

000021135 000165683 500.00
STUDENT COUNCIL SCHOLARSHIP 2018
60 L 400 899 240600 600
PHOTO CLUB SCHOLARSHIP 2018
60 L 400 999 410600 600

5,279.58
100.00

5,279.58
100.00

* A void check record exists for this check.

02/08/2019 WALTER, AMBER

02/08/2019 ZELLMER, ALEXIS

02/08/2019% PUNTNEY, PAMELA
400.00
400.00

02/08/2019 PUNTNEY, PAMELA E,
400.00
400.00
100.00
100.00

10 Check Requests for ACTIVITY ACCOUNT
Net Amount of Check Requests for ACTIVITY ACCOUNT
1099 Amount of Check Requests for ACTIVITY ACCOUNT

Grand Totals

10 Check Requests

Net Amount of Check Requests
1099 Amount of Check Requests

FrrkhkFkkhkkdkhkrrkkkkhkrkd Fnd of report Khkhkhkkhkhkxxhkhkhrhhkhkhhxhhxr



3fxdtlol.p SCHOOL DISTRICT OF POYNETTE 1135 PM 02/14/19
05.18.10.00.10-11.7-8CHO®L BOARD MEETING - FUND 72 CHECK REGISTER (Dates: 01/15/19 - 02/14/19) PAGE: :E
CHECK CHECK ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE
NUMBER DATE VENDOR NUMBER NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
826 02/06/2019 FOURNIER, TAYLOR 72 E 800 991 420000 000 02062019 2018 UW HEALTH SCHOLARSHIP 500.00
827 02/06/2019 JENNINGS, KAMERON 72 E 800 991 420000 000 020620189 2018 HERBERT C. MUELLER 200.00
MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP
02/06/2019 JENNINGS, KAMERON 72 E 800 991 420000 000 02062019 _ 2018 JESSE HILGENDORF 400.00
’ SCHOLARSHIP
828 02/06/2019 LURQUIN, ERIK 72 E 800 991 420000 000 02042019 2018 CORY ADAMS MEMORIAL 500,00
SCHOLARSHIP
829 02/08/2019 WALTER, AMBER 72 E 800 991 420000 000 02082019 2018 SPANISH LANGUAGE AWARD 500.00
Totals for checks 2,100.00



3frdtlol.p SCHOOL DISTRICT OF POYNETTE 1:35 PM

05.18.10,00,10-11,7~-8CH0®L BOARD MEETING - FUND 72 CHECK REGISTER (Dates: 01/15/19 - 02/14/19) PAGE:
FUND SUMMARY

FOND DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL

72 PRIVATE BENEFIT TRUST FUND 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 2,100.00

*#% Fund Summary Totals *#* 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 2,100.00

HHERRRIRRN ARSI RNk Ik kwxdr* BEnd of report KRARNRRR AN RARTARNT AN TR EN

02/14/19
2



Although a quorum of the Board of Education may be present at this meeting, no Board of Education meeting

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF POYNETTE
Curriculum Committee
February 14, 2019
7:30 a.m. - 8:30 a.m.

Admin Conference Room
Agenda (and notes)

shall be convened and no action by the Board of Education shall be taken.

Present: K. Lucey, K. Thays, J. Hausser, J. Pritzl, M. Hoernke, M. Shappell, A. Niemeyer

I.  Call the meeting to order: 7:32
ll.  Notice of meeting: yes
lll. Agenda review: yes
IV.  Review of previous notes/minutes: no
V. Information and Discussion items

A.

m O

G.
H.

Overnight field trip(s) discussion: reviewed trip requests for FBLA, State Track, Science
Olympiad

B. January student count discussion: District increased nine students since Sept. count
C.

Hours and minutes make up discussion: reviewed hours to be made up and the ‘cushion’ the
revised schedule provides

Scholarship proposal: reviewed the Koch scholarship proposal

Academic and Technical excellence scholarship discussion: acknowledged names and
alternates of scholarship recipients

Summer School proposals: Anna N. and Jay H. presented Summer School course proposals,
both new and returning

Summer School staffing: annual admin request to hire teachers to meet summer school need
Professional development update: Anna N. updated the committee on professional development
opportunities and ongoing district sessions

Referendum Construction Updates: update to interior, exterior, and site plans

VI.  Recommendations from committee for possible Board action: A, D, E, F, G
VII.  Establish future meeting date and time: 3/14/19 @ 7:30
VIIl.  Adjourn: 7:28



School District of Poynette
Facilities Committee Meeting
Agenda (and notes)
February 6, 2019
5:15-6:45 pm
Poynette High School IMC

Although a quorum of the Board of Education may be present at this meeting, no Board of Education meeting

shall be convened and no action by the Board of Education shall be taken.

Present: G. Burke, J. Pauli, M. Shappell, J. McCracken

VL.
VII.
VIIL.

Call meeting to order: 5:19 pm
Notice of official meeting: noticed
Agenda review: reviewed
Review of previous meeting notes/minutes: reviewed
Information and discussion
A. Kerr gym locker room refinishing proposal: recommended to approve
B. Rooftop HVAC unit replacement proposal: quote not yet finalized, potential to finish
replacements this summer
C. Ongoing project and equipment update: carport is up, annual inspections are ongoing, buildings
and units fared well in the cold
D. Referendum building planning update: reviewed latest elementary school drawings, reviewed
preliminary project narrative related to facilities (HVAC, plumbing, etc)
Recommendation from committee for possible Board action: Kerr gym locker room refinishing proposal
Establish future meeting time: March 13 5:15 pm **Location: Anna’s Office
Adjourn: 6:43 pm



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF POYNETTE
Policy/Finance Committee Meeting
February 18, 2019
6:00 - 6:55 pm.

High School IMC
AGENDA (and notes)

Although a quorum of the Board of Education may be present at this meeting, no Board of Education meeting
shall be convened and no action by the Board of Education shall be taken.

Present:

. Call meeting to order:

ll.  Notice of meeting:

lll.  Review previous notes/minutes:

IV.  Information and Discussion ltems

2019-20 Calendar discussion, make up time

January student count

Scholarship proposal(s)

Academic Excellence Scholarship recipient

Technical Excellence Scholarship recipient

Summer school teacher discussion

Discussion of extending our intergovernmental cooperation agreement relating to the

“Wisconsin School Nutrition Purchasing Cooperative.”

Locker room resurfacing proposal contract

Rooftop (HVAC) unit replacement proposal

Updates concerning ongoing building project(s)

Possible preliminary changes to Employee Handbook

V.  Action/Endorsement
A. Recommendations from committee for possible Board action:
B. Establish next meeting date

VI. Adjourn:

@ITMUO®>

Ae T



Board Information Packet
2/18/19
Information and Study

Calendar discussion, make up time

Linked here is a letter that went out to families.




BOARD OF EDUCATION School District of Poynette ADMINISTRATION

Kathleen Lucey, President Administrative Offices Matthew Shappell, District Administrator
Ron Redell, Vice President P.O. Box 10 Linda Dallman, Business Manager
Randy Tomlinson, Clerk Poynette, W1 53955-0010 David Fischer, Director of Student Services
Jeff Noble, Treasurer (608) 635-4347 Mark Hoernke, High School Principal
Kevin Thays, Member Jerry Pritzl, Middle School Principal
Jerry Burke, Member Jay Hausser, Elementary Principal
Jamie Pauli, Member Jessica McCracken, Athletic Dir./HS Asst. Principal

February 12, 2019

Dear Poynette Educational Community,

Winter started off pretty mild and | heard talk about an “early spring.” Fast-forward a few weeks and the thoughts of
a mild winter are gone -- we are in the middle of a run of weather that impacted our school calendar. Since we are
now short of required instruction time, we are putting measures into place to make up some of the missed time and
to hopefully build time back into our bank.

Starting February 25: grades 6-12 will start their day at 7:30 am and end at 2:47 pm (adding five minutes to the
instructional day). Grades K-5 will start at their normal time and extend their day by approximately three (3)
minutes. This shouldn't impact any AM bus routes and we anticipate only minor (if any) impact to PM routes. Four-
year-old kindergarten families will have a separate plan, to be shared by Mr. Hausser later.

On March 22, all students should report for a regular day of school. This was originally a staff only day for
professional development. (Spring Break will remain unchanged: March 25-29.)

On April 22, all students should report for a regular day of school. This was originally a staff only day for
professional development. (The District will still be closed April 19.)

June 5 will be a “full day” and the year will be extended to include June 6 as an early release. Graduation will
remain as currently scheduled (June 2).

These changes will build a little “cushion” into our calendar and we sincerely hope it will be enough to carry us
through. However, we may need to make additional changes which might extend the school year beyond June 6. If
we do, we'll let you know in a timely manner.

We understand changes in the calendar are disruptive and if your family already has plans, please let us know and
we'll gladly excuse your student and provide any make-up work needed.

It goes without saying that basing closing/delay decisions on forecasts is tricky business. When weather
approaches, we continually monitor news and weather outlets and receive “Poynette area” forecasts to help make
prudent choices. Although we try to stay open, we err on the side of caution. We understand that our determination
to stay open may not fit with your individual circumstance. We encourage and support families making the decision
that best fits your needs and we’ll work to accommodate your choice.

Think Spring!

7 /,//

District Administrator
School District of Poynette

"~ The mission of the School District of Poynette is to provide an education that treats each person as an individual.
We will instill within each student the love of learning and foster self-esteem and civic responsibility.
Our educational program will impart the necessary skills to excel in a changing and progressing society.



Board Information Packet
2/18/19
Information and Study

Overnight field trip requests

School Board Proposal for Overnight Field Trip
Class/Club: Poynette High School Science Olympiad Wisconsin State Competition

Staff Contact/Travel Company: Kevin Amundson
Destination/Dates: University of Wisconsin-Stout; Menomonie, WI
Friday, March 15-Saturday, March 16

Number of Students: 15
Number of Chaperones: 2

Accommodations: EconoLodge inn; Menomonie, WI
Transportation: School Bus
Cost: Transportation and Lodging

Goals of Trip:

Science Olympiad is the largest STEM K-12 competition in North America! Science Olympiad has been
recognized as a model program in the National Science Standards by the National Research Council. Wisconsin
Science Olympiad (WSO)engages over 100 Wisconsin school districts in exciting STEM learning for students.
This trip is for the Poynette Science Olympiad team to participate in a STEM Expo day on Friday in which
students get to attend various workshops and labs on the UW-Menomonie campus. Saturday the students will
compete at the State tournament in 23 events including astronomy, Wright Stuff, mousetrap car, anatomy, food
science, chemistry lab, and thermodynamics to name a few!

PHS Administration Signature:
School Board Review Date:

School Board Proposal for Overnight Field Trip
Class/Club: FBLA

Staff Contact/Travel Company: Jason Jennings
Destination/Dates: State Leadership Conference- Green Bay, Wl / April 8 & 9

Number of Students: 4 students (2 state qualifiers and 2 voting delegates)
Number of Chaperones: Advisor (Mr. Jennings) and 1 parent chaperone



Accommodations: Green Bay area...FBLA/Green Bay Convention & Visitors Bureau has not assigned hotels
yet.

Transportation: School Van

Cost:

Registration....$65 x 5 = $325.00

Rooms (1 night)...$120 x 3 = $360.00

Food (Mon...dinner; Tues...breakfast, lunch, dinner)...$175.00
Van gas/parking.....$120.00

Total Cost....$980.00
Less, student payments of $80 x 4 = $320.00
Final Cost...$660.00

Goals of Trip: Jake Buss took 3rd place in Accounting | and Ashley Hellenbrand took 3rd place in Website
Design during the Regional Leadership Conference. Both have qualified for the State Competition. The two
other students are attending as voting delegates and to gain FBLA leadership experience.

PHS Administration Signature:
School Board Review Date:

School Board Proposal for Overnight Field Trip
Class/Club: Track

Staff Contact/Travel Company: Charlotte Reddeman
Destination/Dates: State Track & Field Championship/ May 31-June 1

Number of Students: 1-10
Number of Chaperones: 3 coaches

Accommodations: UW-LaCrosse Dorms

Transportation: Bus

Cost: $50 per room

Goals of Trip: To compete at state and represent Poynette at the meet.

PHS Administration Signature:
School Board Review Date:



Board Information Packet
2/18/18
Information and Study

New scholarship approval discussion

Jonathan Koch Memorial Scholarship

1. This scholarship is available to a graduating senior from Poynette High School
planning to enroll in a 2 or 4 year university and study a Science related field.

2. The amount of the scholarship will be $1000.

3. Other Criteria used to select the recipient:
A Academic Success
B. School Involvement
C. Service to School/Community
D. The student’s particular interest in a Science Field
E. Special Consideration may be given to students attending
UW-Whitewater.
4. The selection committee will consist of members of the Koch Family and the

School Counselor or the Principal.
5. Students should use the local scholarship application to apply.

6. The scholarship will be paid after successful completion of the first semester
and proof of enroliment for the second semester.

7. The deadline to apply is March 15th.



Board Information Packet
2/18/18
Information and Study

Summer school dates and class proposals

2019 Summer School Class and Fee Proposal

New courses:

Running for Fun (3-5)

Running for Fun (6-8)

Bob Ross Paint-a-long

Origami

Personal Finance

IMC Course - Reading Full STEAM Ahead




Poynette School Board

2019 Summer School
Class and Fee Proposal

Mr. Jay A. Hausser
Ms. Anna Niemeyer
Summer School Principals
Committee Meeting- February 2019

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 1 of 20



Summer School 2019

Important Dates

November/December: Begin credit recovery tracking process in Poynette High School

January and February- Blog Articles and emails, to current staff about teaching summer school and new
course proposals

Friday, January 25th- New course proposals due to Summer School Principals

February - Post for all summer school positions without teachers. Contact Poynette Public Library to
make arrangements for Summer Reading Program. Present course proposals to School Board Curriculum
Committee for approval.

March - Finalize Summer School Communications; create flyer for all courses. Multi-page summer school
offerings summary to send home with students and Post online: facebook, website, email blast via
Campus

Last Week in February-Portal account creation. window opens

1st Week of March- Online Course Registration Opens. Teachers begin requisitions for ordering summer
school supplies. Secretaries compile, organize and order materials. Pcards for Cooking for Yourself.

Friday, March 22nd- Online Registration Closes / Finalize actual courses to be offered. Communicate
closed and open courses to families. Adjust schedules accordingly

April- Consider need for assistants for classes / Close posting for summer school positions
April- Complete all summer school contracts

April/ May- Meet with summer school staff 3:30 PM
Summer School Schedules

Summer Swimming Lessons Program 2019
Summer Swim Session 1- July 8- 18
Summer Swim Session 2- July 22- August 1
Summer Swim Session 3- August 5- 15
*Exploring possible night session for 2019

Summer School 2019 (3 Weeks; Monday - Thursday)
June 10- 27, 2019
Other Summer Program Dates
® Summer HS School Remedial Support: June 10-June 27
Summer Lifeguard Training: June 17-20, M-Th, 8am- 4pm
Summer Reading Program at Public Library: July 8-August 15 (9:30 open)
Summer Physical Conditioning: June 10-July 26, M-Th 8:30-12:30 NO Classes during July 1-5
Summer ACT Prep: Dates TBD
Summer FFA/AG Events June 10-August 23
HS Link Crew Training: August 22-23

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 2 of 20



SUMMER SWIM & Lifeguard Training

Notes:
e Swim Classes are held on Monday through Thursday.
@ The pool is closed Fridays.
e All swim lessons are 8 sessions for 30 minutes.
® Fee 55.00 for residents; $30 for non-residents

Red Cross Swim Lessons Class Descriptions

Parent and Child Aquatics - For children 6-36 months and their parent: Provides water experiences and
activities for children and parents. Swimming diapers are required.

Preschool Aquatics - For ages 3 - 4

Level 1- Orients children to the aquatics environment and helps them gain basic aquatic skills.

Level 2 - Helps children gain greater independence in their skills and develop more comfort in and
around water.

Level 3- Helps children start to gain basic swimming propulsive skills to be comfortable in and around
water.

Learn to Swim - For ages 5 and up
Level 1 - Introduction to the water
Helps participants feel comfortable in the water.

Level 2 - Fundamental Aquatic Skills
Gives participants success with fundamental skills.

Level 3 - Stroke Development
Builds on the skills in Level 2 through guided practice in the deeper water.

Level 4 - Stroke Improvement
Develops confidence in skills learned in and improves other aquatic skills.

Level 5 - Stroke Improvement
Develops confidence in skills learned in and improves other aquatic skills.

Level 6- Swimming and Skills Proficiency
Refines the strokes so participants swim them with ease, efficiency, power and smoothness over greater
distances.
HS Lifeguarding Class (must be 15 years of age)
June 11-15
Class counts for P.E. credit equivalent to the current P.E. Lifeguarding class
Official Red Cross course work
Students who successfully complete both the lifeguarding and CPR: pro components of this
course will be qualified to lifeguard at pool facilities.
® Students 15 years and older
e Fee: $35.00

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 3 of 20



Course Offerings

Classes for to-be Kindergarten Students

(Courses can be taken as a block or separately)

Kindergarten Readiness
Days per week: T/Th
Hours per day: 8:30-10:30
Grade Level: PK

Fee: None

Math is Sum Fun K

Days per week: M, T, W, R

Hours per day: 8:30- 9:30

Grade Level: K

Fee: none

This course is designed for students who could benefit from building basic mathematical understanding.
Opportunities will be provided for students to develop the self esteem needed to enter the next grade
level feeling confident about mathematics. Emphasis will be placed on preparing students for grade level
content through hands-on activities and games. Students are referred to this class by teachers.

Reading Readiness

Days per week: M, T, W, R

Hours per day: 9:30- 10:30

Grade Level: K

Fee: None

This course is designed to give students who will be moving from kindergarten to first grade an extra boost of
literacy instruction to assure they have the reading readiness skills necessary to be a beginning reader when
entering first grade in the fall. Students need to be referred by the teacher for this class.

Math Course Offerings

Adventure Math

Days per week: M, W, or T, R

Hours per day: 10:30-12:30

Grade level: 3-5

Fee: $4.00

This class is about expanding math concepts in an exciting and engaging way. We will be learning math
through games, outdoor activities, food, and hands-on materials. This class will boost skills and
confidence in math while having fun!

Brush-Up on Math Grades 3-5
Days per week: M, T, W, R

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 4 of 20



Hours per day: 10:30-12:30

Grade Level: 3-5

Fee: None

This course is designed to give elementary students a chance to review basic math skills. Students will
practice math skills in order to better perform these basic tasks when they begin school again in the fall.
Students will work on a variety of engaging activities and drills to help them learn and review their skills.
Students in this course are referred to the class by teachers.

Brain Games- Logic

Days per week: M, T, W, R

Hours per day: 8:30-10:30

Grade Level: Grade 1

Fee: §5

In LOGIC, students will explore a variety of topics that are central to critical thinking. Through games,
puzzles and other thinking exercises, children develop an understanding of logic principles and how they
are used in problem solving. |n activities of logic, the focus will be on the process rather than the
outcome. Thinking about thinking and talking about thinking are the main goals of LOGIC, finding the
right answer is secondary.

Brain Games- World

Days per week: M, T, W, R

Hours per day: 8:30- 10:30

Grade Level: 3

Fee: $5

Students become make-believe world travelers and time travelers as they learn to play games from many
different countries and from both ancient and modern times. Through the games, children learn about
history, geography and anthropology as well as strategic thinking. They become aware of the social
context of games - how they reflect the cultural values, customs and lifestyles of groups of people. In
WORLD GAMES the children will make their own copies of some of the games to take home.

Brain Games- Strategy

Days per week: M, T, W, R

Hours per day: 2

Grade Level: Grade 2

Fee: $5

The Strategy strand of Brain Games encourages children to think in a critical way and employ
problem-solving skills. Using a wide selection of board games (i.e., Othello, Chess, Pente) children
develop skill in making choices in planning ahead, analyzing options and anticipating a response by an
opponent. Children are introduced to many games that are used in different countries and date back to
ancient times.

Brain Games- Mystery

Days per week: M, W,

Hours per day: 8:30- 10:30

Grade Level: 3-5

Fee: $5

Students will explore mysteries through various activities including language arts, science, math and

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 5 of 20



social studies. Through various activities students will develop an understanding of mystery language and
how to apply the language into activities in the classroom. Students will become detectives and look for
evidence to solve mysteries and mystery board games throughout the class.

Edible Math

Days per week: M, W,

Hours per day: 10:30- 12:30

Grade Level: K-2

Fee: $5.00

Children will be immersed in math thinking. This class will incorporate the operations of addition and
subtraction with real life problems culminating with students eating their manipulatives.

Math is Sum Fun

Days per week: M, T, W, R

Hours per day: 8:30- 10:30

Grade Level: 1-2

Fee: none

This course is designed for students who could benefit from building basic mathematical understanding.
Opportunities will be provided for students to develop the self esteem needed to enter the next grade
level feeling confident about mathematics. Emphasis will be placed on preparing students for grade level
content through hands-on activities and games. Students are referred to this class by teachers.

Patterns in Problem-Solving

Days per week: M/W

Hours per day: 10:30- 12:30

Grade Level: 5-8

Fee: $5.00

Have a problem? This team can solve it! Students will analyze and solve challenging problems in
individual and group challenges. Students will learn different strategies for problem-solving. Get your
thinking caps on and join the fun to follow the clues and use your strategies to solve problems!

Ready to Rock with Reading & Math: Grades 6-8
Days per week: M, T, W, R

Hours per day: 8:30- 10:30, 10:30-12:30

Grade Level: 6-8

Fee: None

Students in this class will review the essential skills in the areas of reading and math to help students
make progress toward proficiency. Students in this course are referred to this class by teachers.

Strategy Academy 4-7
Days per week: T/TH
Hours per day: 10:30-12:30
Grade Level: 4-7

Fee: $5

Students will have the opportunity to sharpen their thinking and have fun playing many different

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 6 of 20



strategy games such as Mastermind, Othello, Traverse, Quixo, Quarto, and Risk. Students will also play
Chess and other games that will create a razor sharp strategic mind!

Reading Course Offerings:

Book Club 6-8

Days per week: T, TH
Hours per day: 10:30-12:30
Grade Level: 6-8

Fee: None

Summertime is a great time for reading! Students can take this class and join others who enjoy reading
in a book club format. Through this format, students will develop skills to determine the meaning in a
story and identify story elements. In addition, students will develop a deeper understanding of the text
by relating it to universal themes and relating it to their own lives or to the world they know.

Rev-Up Your Reading Skills 3-5
Days per week: M, T, W, R

Hours per day: 10:30- 12:30
Grade Level: 3-5

Fee: None

This course is designed to provide individualized and small group instruction to students who need to build reading
skills. Students will work on reading materials at his or her instructional reading level. Skills to be targeted include:
decoding, fluency, comprehension, and accuracy. Enrollment in this course is by teacher recommendation.

Stories Galore K-2

Days per week: M, W
Hours per day: 10:30- 12:30
Grade Level: K-2

Fee: None

Children’s literature will come alive for the students in grades kindergarten through grade two. Students
will partake in lively exploration of literature classics, teacher favorites and more. Students will explore
children’s literature, stories, fairy tales, and fables through engaging activities and lively interaction with
reading and books.

Sports and Society

Days: T/TH

Hours: 10:30-12:30

Grades: 4-8

Fee: None

Sports and society is a class that will focus on the sports issues in the world today. Students will
determine how these issues have come to the public eye and what can be done to help make changes to
our society.

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 7 of 20



Science & STEAM Offerings-Various Grade Levels

Be A Gardener

Days per week: T/TH

Hours per Day: 10:30-12:30

Grade Level: 4-12

Fee: $2.00

Do you like to get your hands dirty? Have an interest in nurturing and caring for plants? Then this

summer school class is for you. Our student gardeners will grow plants, learn skills for planting, weeding
and maintaining a garden. Students will grow and nurture plants from seed to plant.

Mad Science 3-5

Days per week: M, W, or T, R
Hours per day: 8:30-10:30
Grade level: 3-5

Fee: $5.00

Maximum # of Students- 15

Students will explore science concepts by setting up and performing many hands-on, engaging science
experiments. Students will have the opportunity to create their own projects and work with a variety of
materials in this course.

Hands on Science K-2

Days per week: Tuesdays and Thursdays

Hours per day: 10:30-12:30

Grade level: K-2

Fee: $5.00

Students will be involved in a variety of fun, problem-solving science activities that will teach them about

a wide variety of science topics.

Kids in Engineering 1-2

Days per week: M/W or T/R

Hours per Day: 8:30-10:30 or 10:30-12:30

Grade Level: 1-2

Fee: $6.00

Students in this class will explore and create different engineering challenges. Students will employ
science, technology, engineering and math concepts. Students will use their creativity through hands-on
activities to design and build their own inventions, observe/record data, and perform experiments .

Let’s Be Makers!

Days: M/W

Hours: 8:30-10:30

Grade Level: 1-2

Fee: $3.00

Do you enjoy exploring new ideas, problem solving, and building your own creations? If so, this is the
summer class for you! In this class students will have an opportunity to solve problems posed to them
by using the scientific method. Students will work cooperatively to develop and make new creations.
Each day there will be a new challenge and time for students to freely explore and create. At the end of
the class each student will have several items they have developed that they can share with others.

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 8 of 20



What are you waiting for? Let’s be Makers! Note: If you are interested in this class, please start saving
clean recyclables to bring to and share with the class. This could include tubes, boxes, cartons,
packaging, yarn, newspaper, containers, cork board, buttons, etc.

Personal Finance

Days Per week: M, T, W, TH

Hours: 10:30-12:30pm

Grade level: 6-9

Personal Finance is a course filled with humor and real-life stories to educate and reinforce sound principles
for managing money. Students will participate in discussions and create savings and budgeting plans for their
future. They will explore investing as a way to build wealth, examine the importance of exploring career
options that align with personal skills and interest, explore the impact of education on income. Students in
grades 6-9 will learn about: creating a savings plan, budgeting for the future, exploring ways to build wealth,
explore career options and the impact of education on income. Course meets Monday through Thursday,
10:30 am-12:30 pm.

The Joy of Chemistry
Days Per week: M, T, W, TH

Hours: 8:30- 10:30

Grade level: 6-12

Fee: $10.00

In this course, students will perform experiments to investigate the amazing science of familiar things
and learn some important chemistry concepts along the way. Topics might include the mighty periodic
table, bonding, solutions, acids and bases and equilibrium. If you have an interest in chemistry, this is
great course to take for an introduction or even an enriching chemistry experience.

AP Chemistry Prep

Days: M/W

Hours: 10:30-12:30

Grade Level: 10-11

Fee: $10.00

This summer springboard AP Chemistry Prep course will help students grasp the baseline concepts in
Chemistry. Students, work collaboratively with your teacher this summer to sharpen your chemistry skills
to be prepared and ready to rock AP Chemistry in the following school year.

Serious About Science

Days: M, T, W, Th

Grade Level: 5-8

Students will complete STEM challenges in groups. They will follow the scientific method and draw
conclusions for each STEM challenge based on the data collected. STEM challenge examples include:
how to make a paperclip float on water, building the best bridge, protecting an egg in an egg drop, and
whose “rocket” can shoot the highest.

Stream Ecology

Days: T/Th

Grade Levels: 3-5

Get ready to get wet! Step into the stream to explore all things related to stream ecology. Students will

explore all that affects the quality of a stream and how we can help sustain the health of the stream and

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 9 of 20



the plants and animals that reside there.

Social Studies/Civics Offerings

Be A Historian/Reporter

Days: Mondays and Wednesdays

Hours per day: 10:30- 12:30

Grade Level: 5-8

Fee: None

Students will work in small groups to research a veteran who is buried in Hillside Cemetery through
primary sources available at The Poynette Historical Society , as well as general history sources. When
possible, interviews of family members will also take place. The final outcome will be a presentation
students will share for Veteran’s Day next Fall as well as a printed document that would be used as a
“walking tour” of Hillside Cemetery.

Tomorrow’s Leaders: Link Crew

Days per week: Dates to be arranged with Link Crew Leaders
Hours per day: 4

Grade Level: HS

Fee: None

Students will learn how to be student leaders. The class will teach student appropriate leadership,
communication and other 21st skills necessary to positively impact our high school. Students will apply
those skills to help our incoming Freshman become assimilated into Poynette High School during that
difficult transition time.

Fine Arts, STEAM & Other Classes-Various Grade Levels

Animation

Days: M/W

Hours per day: 8:30-10:30

Grade Level: 5-8

Fee: $5.00

Join us as we practice bringing a story to life through animation! Students in this class will compose
variety of animated adventures. Using hand drawn characters, stop-motion animation, Google, and
Scratch, artists will discover a variety of ways to tell a story.

Babysitting

Days: Tuesdays and Thursdays

Hours per day: 10:30- 12:30

Grade Level: 5-8

Fee: $3.00

Are you eager to earn some money through babysitting children? The teacher in this course can help you
get the skills you need to provide babysitting services for children of different ages. Learn how to change

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 10 of 20



diapers, plan and make simple meals for babysitting. Students will also learn basic first aid and safety for
children, strategies for solving conflicts and different activities to do with kids while you're babysitting.
{No certification is given for completion of this course).

Bob Ross Paint Along

Days:

Grade Level: 6-12

Fee: §7

Using America’s favorite paint instructor as inspiration, we will mimic Bob Ross’s style to paint happy
little trees and cozy little cabins. Breaking painting into simple steps, we will build confidence on the
canvas. Remember, “We don’t make mistakes, we just have happy accidents.”

Ceramics

Days per week: T/TH

Hours per day: 8:30-10:30

Grade Level: 6-12

Fee: $25.00

Max. Enrollment- 16

Students will learn to master the potter’s wheel and create different types of handmade pottery. This
class is great for artists who like to get hands on, be active, and don’t mind getting messy. No experience
is required.

Com ortz!

Days per week: M/W
Hours per day: 8:30-10:30
Grade Level: 6-12

Fee: None

Comedy Sports! will help students learn the techniques used in improvisational drama. Students will
learn strategies about how to improvise a response to a question, or act out an entire scene. At the end
of the class, students will host and participate in an improv competition where they showcase their new
acting strategies in front of an audience.

Drama

Days per week: M/W or T/TH

Hours per day: 10:30-12:30

Grade Levels: 2-5, 6-12

Fee: $10.00

Calling all actors and actresses! Whether you’re an elementary student, in middle or high school, this
class is for you if you enjoy the theater and all that it has to offer. Want to learn more about how play
props and scenery are created? Would you like to try your hand at acting? Students in this class will
explore all things theater related, from short skits to creating scenery and maybe even a small play,
Drama class will bring out the actor in you. Two sections offered, a 2nd-5th section for our elementary
students and a 6-12 section for our high school students.

Drawing & Painting
Days per week: M/W
Hours per day: 10:30-12:30
Grade Levels: K-2, 3-5, 6-12

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 11 of 20



Fee: $4.00
Bring your creativity to this 2D art class! Students will create awesome art work using alternative
techniques. Techniques include: drawing, collage, painting with and without brushes, and printmaking.

Drumming Circles

Days per week: M/W

Hours per day: 10:30-12:30

Grade Levels: 3-8

Fee: None

Have you got the beat? Well, even if you don’t we, do! We've got the beat with this exciting drumming
class. Get ready to learn the basics of African and Caribbean drumming and play various drums and
other types of percussion equipment. Before the end of summer school participants will be skilled with
drumming patterns, be able to join drumming ensembles and even play a few songs and movement.

Exploring Spain!

Days: M, W

Hours: 8:30- 10:30

Grades: K-3

Fee: None

In this class, we will explore the traditions and culture of Spanish life in a hands-on way. This includes
tasting traditional food, playing authentic games, creating and listening to music, and making crafts.

| Am A Programmer
Days: M/W; T/TH
Hours: 8:30- 10:30
Grades: 1-2; 3-5

In this class students will learn what it takes to be a programmer. Each day, students will have the
opportunity to learn about programming language such as code, sequence, algorithm, etc. They will use
this language to do unplugged activities with other students in the class. Then, they will take what they
have learned to the computer as they practice coding independently.

Jewelry

Days: M/W

Hours per day: 8:30- 10:30

Grade Level: 2-8

Fee: $12.00

Students will create fun and funky jewelry using beads, fibers, and other unusual materials as well as
found objects. Other techniques include: weaving and loom building, clay bead-making, and more.

MS Studio Art

Days per week: M/W

Hours per day: 8:30-10:30pm

Grade Level: 5-8

Studio Art will allow students in Middle School to further develop and hone their artistic talents in a art
studio setting. Students will have the opportunity to work on various art media and open-ended art
projects with the guidance of their art teacher. Students will leave the course with a portfolio of their
completed art projects.

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 12 of 20



Origami
Days per week: T/TH

Hours per day: 10:30pm-12:30
Grade Level: 5-8

From paper cranes to football stadiums, the ancient art of origami is making a comeback! Learn how to
use the traditional practice of paper folding in contemporary art. Applications for science, architecture,
and packaging will be explored.

Photography
Days: M/W

Hours per day: 10:30-12:30

Grade Level: 6-12

Fee:

Have you got an eye for photography? Students in this summer school course will learn skills required for
compositional and artistic techniques using digital cameras. Four areas of instruction will be emphasized:
How cameras work, the use of composition, styles of lighting, and how to use photo editing software.
Come explore the world through the lens with us!

Reading Full STEAM Ahead

Days: M-TH .

Hours: 8:30-12:30

Grade Level: K-8

The Elementary/Middle School Library will be open for students to browse and check out materials.
Students will have a quiet place to read. Students will be introduced to new books. Students will be
introduced to the STEAM resources and be able to create, design and build using those resources.

Sculpture

Days: M/W

Hours per day: 10:30-12:30

Grade Level: 1-4

Fee: None

Students will create dynamic 3-dimensional art with clay and papier mache and explore Upcycling and
“junk sculpture” techniques.

World Music and Cultures

Days: M/W

Hours per day: 10:30-12:30

Grade Level: 2-5

Fee: None

Max. Enrollment- 20

Come join us for a great summer of music-making and learning about the cultures of India, Africa and
Latin America. We will sing, dance, make instruments and play on African drums. It’s a class you don’t
want to miss. Want to salsa-dance? Interested in zumba moves? Join us for rich, fun exploration of
culture and music!

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 13 of 20



Group Piano 3-8

Days: T/TH

Hours per day: 8:30- 10:30

Grade Level: 3-8

Fee: None

Max. Enroliment- 15

This class will be an introduction to piano and music skills for students K - 12 with little or no piano skills.
it will emphasize development of basic keyboard skills and note reading through group activities as well
as one-on-one instruction. Students will rehearse and perform songs for each other in a fun and low
stress environment which will teach them to be more open and less shy about performing.

Cooking for Yourself

Days per week: Mondays and Wednesdays

Hours per day: 8:30- 10:30; 10:30-12:30

Grade Level: 3-5; 6-12

Fee: $5.00

Max. Enrollment: 20

Students will have the opportunity to learn and refine cooking skills with a variety of quick and easy
foods.

Crack the Code

Days: M, W

Hours per day: 8:30- 10:30

Grade Level: Grade 5-8

Fee: None

Max. Enroliment- 10

Want to be a computer programmer? Do you like to play online games and wonder how programmers
get the games to work for you? Join this team of explorers to learn about all things coding and STEAM
related. Students in this class will learn to code using the basics for coding. From there, students will use
some of Poynette’s own robots to put their coding into motion as well as make some creations of their
own.

MS/HS Summer Band

Days per week: Scheduled by Instructor
Hours per day: TBD

Grade Level: 5-11

Fee: None

Virtual Trip -Explore Espaiia: Central & South America

Days: T/TH

Hours per day: 8:30- 10:30

Grade Level; 3-8

Fee: $5.00

Have you always wondered what it would be like to travel abroad? Come explore the Spanish Speaking
world with us as we virtually explore Spanish-speaking countries throughout Central America. Experience
the culture, language and foods of Central America through virtual field trips, immersion in Spanish
language and tasty treats.

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 14 of 20



Physical Education/Teamwork-Various Grade Levels

Aerobic Fitness 6-12
Days: M, T, W, TH

Hours per day: 8:30- 10:30
Grade Level: 6-12

Fee: None

Students will learn and use the 2008 Physical Activity Guidelines for Americans developed by the US
Department of Health and Human Services in conjunction with the President’s Council on Fitness, Sports,
and Nutrition. They will also learn what aerobic fitness is and how it is attained. Finally, the goal is that
they will put this knowledge into practice during class hours. They will develop an appreciation for
healthy living and furthermore understand how a developed aerobic system will improve their quality of
life.

Fundamentals of Refereeing Basketball

Days per week: M/W

Hours per day: 1- 2:30 p.m.

Grade Level: 16 and older

Fee: None

Students in this class will train with a Certified Referee to learn the skills necessary to referee a
basketball game. Students who meet the qualifications with this summer school course will have the
skills and certification to referee basketball games. This course runs concurrently with the Summer
Basketball Skills course.

Playing for Fun K-2

Days: M, W

Hours per day: 8:30- 10:30

Grade Level: Grade K-2

Fee: $5.00

Max. Enrollment- 20

Students will enjoy cooperative games and activities where they will play with each other rather than
against one another. Students will revisit skills learned throughout the school year such as cooperation,
sportsmanship, problem solving, and teamwork. Activities presented will be designed to encourage
social skills interaction, build self-esteem, develop mutual group support, and focus on cooperation
rather than competition.

Playing for Fun 3-5

Days: M, W

Hours per day: 10:30- 12:30

Grade Level: Grade 3-5

Fee: $5

Max. Enrollment- 20

Students will enjoy cooperative games and activities where they will play with each other rather than
against one another. Students will revisit skills learned throughout the school year such as cooperation,
sportsmanship, problem solving, and teamwork. Activities presented will be designed to encourage

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 15 of 20



social skills interaction, build self-esteem, develop mutual group support, and focus on cooperation
rather than competition.

Physical Conditioning

Days per week: M, T, W, TH

Hours per day: 8:30-10:30 HS 10:30- 12:30 MS
Grade Level: 6-8; 9-12

Fee: None

Are you interested in living a healthy lifestyle? Do you want to learn more about the best way to
condition your body for optimal health and fitness? Fellow health-minded individuals like yourself will
gather together to learn how to safely use the weight room using free weights as well stationary
machines for personal fitness and strength training at an advanced level. The emphasis is on developing
power, strength and explosion for a highly competitive student. Be ready to work hard and have fun as
this class is designed for highly self-motivated, goal-oriented individual.

Running for Fun

Days per week: 4 M, T, W

Hours: 8:30-9:30 and 9:30-10:30

2 sections: Grades 3-5 and Grades 6-12

Fee: None

Grab your running gear and let’s get movin’! This class is for the middle school student that is ready to
learn how to train to run. Stretches and strength exercises that benefit the runners will be one of the key
elements of this course. In addition, workouts will be individualized and start out very easy, as you build
strength and stamina, so will your running workout. Each runner will decide how far they want to run
and will keep track of their own progress.

Summer Basketball Skills

Days per week: M/W

Hours per day: 1- 2:30 p.m.

Grade Level: 3-8

Fee: None

Max Enrollment: 60

Students will learn and improve their skill level at the game of basketball. Drills learned in this class will
allow students to develop and use an individual plan to improve their basketball skills regardless of
current ability. The plan can be used to enhance their high school athletic career and also develop a
lifelong ability to exercise through playing basketball.

Summer Softball & Baseball Skills

Days per week: T/Th

Hours: 1:00-2:30pm

Grades 3-8

Fee: None

Max Enrollment: 30

Do you have a love of baseball or softball? Want to practice your baseball and softball skills. This summer
school course is for students who wish to polish up on those skills. Students will work to improve
throwing and catching skills and hand-eye coordination and more.

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 16 of 20



Mindful Movement

Days Per Week: M/W or T/TH

Hours: TBD

Grades: 1-2; 3-5; 6-8

Fee: $5.00

This course explores movement, activities, and mindfulness to facilitate self-regulation and relaxation.
Participants will learn strategies for breathing, body positions and guided imagery. Students will learn
how all of these strategies impacts how they can regulate their emotions and body.

Volleyball Skills
Days Per Week: 4-day Camp
Grade Levels: Co-Ed Grades 3-5; Co-Ed Grades 6-8; High School Girls 9-12

This 4-day summer skills camp will provide an opportunity for students to learn correct volleyball
fundamentals, volleyball 1Q, and teamwork skills. Elementary/Middle School Students will be working
with the PHS coaches and players to increase their volleyball skills in this fun and dynamic environment.
High School Students will work with a D-2 Volleyball Coach to increase their volleybali skills in this fun
and dynamic environment

Water Sports

Days Per Week: T/TH

Hours: 8:30-10:30

Grades 6-12

Do you like the water? Enjoy team games in the water, like Water Polo or Volleyball? Want to learn more
about how you can exercise in the pool? Grab your suit and join your teacher in our swimming pool for a

fun-filled exploration of water sports.

Other Courses /Offerings
Summer Ag

Summer FFA

Summer Reading Program

Days per week: 4

Hours per day: 4

Grade Level: 1-5

Fee: None

Offered for Six weeks. Classes are conducted at the public library.

High School Remedial Support for Coursework

Monday- Thursday, 10:30 am-12:30 pm: June 19-July 20

This summer program is for our 9-12 students. Our Remedial Support for Coursework program provides
students the remedial support or tutoring needed to achieve academic success. The Remedial Support

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 17 of 20



Instructor works in close collaboration with the teacher in the subject area of need to provide the means
for students who struggle to achieve and succeed. Arrangements for this program are made through our
High School Counselors and are scheduled accordingly on a case by case basis. Families do not register
for this program through online registration. More information about scheduling your child for this
program can be obtained from our High School Counselor at 608-635-4347x404 or

tande@poynette.k12.wi.us

High School ACT Prep

Monday- Thursday, 9 am-12:00pm:Dates TBD

Summer School Course Fee Schedule

Grade
Course Levels Fee Curricular Focus
Adventure Math 3-5 $4.00 Math
Aerobic Fitness 6-12 None PE / Fitness
Animation 5-8 None Fine Arts/STEAM
AP Chemistry Prep 10-11 $10.00 Science
AP Physics Prep 10-11 $10.00 Science
Babysitting 5-8 $3.00 Civics/Science/SS
Be A Gardener 1-5 None Science
Be A Historian 5-8 None SS / Civics
Bob Ross Paint Along 6-12 None Fine Arts
Book Club 6-8 5-8 None i.ang. Arts
Brain Games-Logic / Strategy /
World/Mystery 1-3 $5.00 Math
Brush up on Math 3-5 None Math
Ceramics 6-12 $25 Fine Arts
Comedy Sportz! 6-12 None Fine Arts
Cooking for Yourself 3-12 $5.00 Other
Crack the Code 5-8 None STEM
Drama 2-5; 6-12 None Fine Arts
Drawing and Painting K-12 $4.00 Fine Arts
Drumming Circles 3-8 None Fine Arts
Edible Math K-2 $5.00 Math
Exploring Spain! K-3 None World Languages
Fundamentals of Refereeing Basketball 16 or older |None PE/Fitness
Group Piano (3-8) None Fine Arts
Hands on Science K-2 $5.00 Science
HS ACT Prep HS None Other

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 18 of 20




HS Remedial Coursework HS None Other
HS Tomorrow’s Leaders/Link Crew HS None Civics
HS/MS Band 5-12 None Music
| Am A Programmer 1-2;3-5 None STEAM
lewelry 2-8 $12.00 Fine Arts
Kids in Engineering 1-2 $6.00 Science
Kindergarten Readiness 4k None Several Subjects
Let’s Be Makers 1-2 $3.00 STEAM

15 years and
Lifeguarding up $35.00 PE
Mad Science 3-5 $5.00 Science
Math is SUM Fun 1-2 None Math
Math is SUM Fun K K None Math
Mindful Movement 1-8 None PE/Fitness
MS Studio Art 6-8 None Fine Arts
Origami 5-8 $4.00 Fine Arts
Patterns in Problem-Solving 5-8 None Math
Personal Finance 6-9 None Math
Physical Conditioning 6-12 None PE/Fitness
Photography 6-12 None Fine Arts
Playing for Fun K-5 None PE / Fitness
Reading Full STEAM Ahead K-8 None Literacy/STEAM
Reading Readiness K None Language Arts
Ready to Rock with Reading and Math 6-8 6-8 None Math
Rev Up Your Reading Skills 1-2 1-2 None Language Arts
Rev Up Your Reading Skills 3-5 35 None Language Arts
Running for Fun 5-8 None PE/Fitness
Sculpture 1-4 None Fine Arts
Serious About Science 5-8 None Science/STEAM
Sports and Society 4-8 None Lang. Arts/Civics/SS
Stories Galore K-2 K-2 None Language Arts
Strategy Academy 4-7 None Math
Stream Ecology 1 groups: 2-5; $10.00 Science
Summer Baseball & Softball Skills 3-8 None PE / Fitness
Summer Basketball Skills 2-7 None PE / Fitness
Summer Reading Program K-8 None Language Arts
Swim Lessons K-8 $5.00* PE / Fitness

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 19 of 20




Virtual Trip -Explore Espafia: Central & South

America 6-12 $5.00 Fine Arts/World Language
Volleyball Skills 3-12 None PE/Fitness

Water Sportz 6-12 None PE/Fithess

World Music and Cultures 2-5 None Music

*Qut of District Residents pay $30.00 per swim lesson.

Summer School Course Proposals 2019 p. 20 of 20




School District of Poynette
SUMMER SCHOOL COURSE PROPOSAL

Our summer school program is a three-week program. Courses run Monday-Thursday. The 2019 Summer School Session is on the
following dates: June 10-June 27. Typically, most courses are in two-hour blocks, meeting on M/W and T/TH, however, some
teachers have designed one-hour courses that run four days per week. We try to keep fees to a minimum, as any fee charged must be
used entirely for consumable materials for Summer School.

Proposed courses are then reviewed, if approved, the course will then be added to the course options during the registration period.

After registration occurs, if enough students have registered for the proposed course, the course will be offered during summer
programming. Teachers will be notified if their enroliment numbers are low during the registration process.

Please complete the course proposal and submit it to either Mr. Hausser or Ms. Niemeyer by January 25, 2019.

If you would like to propose a summer school course, please fill in the following information:

Teacher Name: Jill Graeve, Kevin Frehner, Charlotte Reddeman
*-we would like to cover this class as a group using one teacher per day.

Proposed Course Name: Running for Fun 3-5 Curriculum Area: Physical Education

Grade Level: 3-5

Time per Day: 9:30-10:30-we would like to extend this class to meet the weeks of July 8-10, 15-17, and 22-24
Number of Days per week: 3 (M, T, W) Space requirement: High School Cafeteria
Class size limit (minimum of 10 students must be enrolled to offer):

Proposed Class Fee: none Purpose of Fee™*:

** Please note that any fee charged must be used entirely for consumable materials for Summer School. Please see Mr.
Hausser or Ms. Niemeyer if you have questions about fees.

Please answer the following questions about the proposed course.
1. Brief Summary of the class: (This could be used in the summer school course description)

Students will learn the value of and perform running exercises to improve overall fitness. Various games and
contests will be used to measure improvements in fitness during class.

2. Learning Goals for Students: Students will learn about:

Students will learn the value of and perform exercise to improve overall fitness.

3. Instructional Practices: Teaching Methods that will be used:

Various games and contests will be used to measure improvements in fitness during class.

4. Assessment: What products or end results will be accomplished so you know that the students learned in the
class?

Students will either be timed over a specific distance or have a distance measured in a time period at the
beginning and end of the class to show improvement in fitness.



School District of Poynette
SUMMER SCHOOL COURSE PROPOSAL

Our summer school program is a three-week program. Courses run Monday-Thursday. The 2019 Summer School Session is on the
following dates: June 10-June 27. Typically, most courses are in two-hour blocks, meeting on M/W and T/TH, however, some
teachers have designed one-hour courses that run four days per week. We try to keep fees to a minimum, as any fee charged must be
used entirely for consumable materials for Summer School.

Proposed courses are then reviewed, if approved, the course will then be added to the course options during the registration period.

After registration occurs, if enough students have registered for the proposed course, the course will be offered during summer
programming. Teachers will be notified if their enroliment numbers are low during the registration process.

Please complete the course proposal and submit it to either Mr. Hausser or Ms. Niemeyer by January 25, 2019.

If you would like to propose a summer school course, please fill in the following information:

Teacher Name: Jill Graeve, Kevin Frehner, Charlotte Reddeman

Proposed Course Name: Running for Fun 6-8 Curriculum Area: Physical Education

Grade Level: 6-8

Time per Day: 8:30-9:30-we would like to extend this class to meet the weeks of July 8-10, 15-17, and 22-24

Number of Days per week: 3 (M, T, W) Space requirement: High School Cafeteria

Class size limit (minimum of 10 students must be enrolled to offer):

Proposed Class Fee: $ Purpose of Fee**: Snacks + Drinks** Please note that any fee

charged must be used entirely for consumable materials for Summer School. Please see Mr. Hausser or Ms. Niemeyer if
you have questions about fees.

Please answer the following questions about the proposed course.
1. Brief Summary of the class: (This could be used in the summer school course description)

Students will learn the value of and perform running exercises to improve overall fithess. Various games and
contests will be used to measure improvements in fithess during class.

2. Learning Goals for Students: Students will learn about:

Students will learn the value of and perform exercise to improve overall fitness.

3. Instructional Practices: Teaching Methods that will be used:

Various games and contests will be used to measure improvements in fithess during class.

4. Assessment: What products or end results will be accomplished so you know that the students learned in the
class? '

Students will either be timed over a specific distance or have a distance measured in a time period at the
beginning and end of the class to show improvement in fitness.



School District of Poynette
SUMMER SCHOOL COURSE PROPOSAL

Our summer school program is a three-week program. Courses run Monday-Thursday. The 2019 Summer School Session is on the
following dates: June 10-June 27. Typically, most courses are in two-hour blacks, meeting on M/W and T/TH, however, some
teachers have designed one-hour courses that run four days per week. We try to keep fees to a minimum, as any fee charged must be
used entirely for consumable materials for Summer School.

Proposed courses are then reviewed, if approved, the course will then be added to the course options during the registration period.

After registration occurs, if enough students have registered for the proposed course, the course will be offered during summer
programming. Teachers will be notified if their enroliment numbers are low during the registration process.

Please complete the course proposal and submit it to either Mr. Hausser or Ms. Niemeyer by January 25, 2019.

If you would like to propose a sumr;er school course, please fill in the following information:

Teacher Name: Anne Crawford

Proposed Course Name: Bob Ross Paint Along Curriculum Area: Art
Grade Level: 7-11

Time per Day: 8:30-10:30 or 10:30-12:30

Number of Days per week: 2 Space requirement: Room 104
Class size limit (minimum of 10 students must be enrolled to offer): 15

Proposed Class Fee: $7 Purpose of Fee**: Supplies

** Please note that any fee charged must be used entirely for consumable materials for Summer School. Please see Mr.
Hausser or Ms. Niemeyer if you have questions about fees.

Please answer the following questions about the proposed course.
1. Brief Summary of the class: (This could be used in the summer school course description)
Using America’s favorite paint instructor as inspiration, we will mimic Bob Ross’s style to paint happy little trees
and cozy little cabins. Breaking painting into simple steps, we will build confidence on the canvas. Remember,
“We don’t make mistakes, we just have happy accidents.”

2. Learning Goals for Students: Students will learn about:

Manipulating paint mediums and tools, revising artwork, positive reinforcement.

3. Instructional Practices: Teaching Methods that will be used:

Mini-lessons and demonstrations will be used in addition to observing Bob Ross’s painting methods.

4. Assessment: What products or end results will be accomplished so you know that the students learned in the
class?



School District of Poynette
SUMMER SCHOOL COURSE PROPOSAL

Our summer school program is a three-week program. Courses run Monday-Thursday. The 2019 Summer School Session is on the
following dates: June 10-June 27. Typically, most courses are in two-hour blocks, meeting on M/W and T/TH, however, some
teachers have designed one-hour courses that run four days per week. We try to keep fees to a minimum, as any fee charged must be
used entirely for consumable materials for Summer School.

Proposed courses are then reviewed, if approved, the course will then be added to the course options during the registration period.

After registration occurs, if enough students have registered for the proposed course, the course will be offered during summer
programming. Teachers will be notified if their enrollment numbers are low during the registration process.

Please complete the course proposal and submit it to either Mr. Hausser or Ms. Niemeyer by January 25, 2019.

If you wc;uld like to propose a‘ summer s‘chool course, please fill in the following information:

Teacher Name: Anne Crawford

Proposed Course Name: Origami Curriculum Area: Art

Grade Level: 5-8

Time per Day: 8:30-10:30 or 10:30-12:30

Number of Days per week: 2 Space requirement: Room 104

Class size limit (minimum of 10 students must be enrolled to offer): 25

Proposed Class Fee: $4 Purpose of Fee**: Origami Paper and Supplies

** Please note that any fee charged must be used entirely for consumable materials for Summer School. Please see Mr,
Hausser or Ms. Niemeyer if you have questions about fees.

Please answer the following questions about the proposed course.
1. Brief Summary of the class: (This could be used in the summer school course description)
From paper cranes to football stadiums, the ancient art of origami is making a comeback! Learn how to use the

traditional practice of paper folding in contemporary art. Applications for science, architecture, and packaging will
be explored.

2. Learning Goals for Students: Students will learn about:

Paper making process, ancient origami art, contemporary origami applications.

3. Instructional Practices: Teaching Methods that will be used:

Mini-lessons and demonstrations will be used in an open art room environment.

4. Assessment: What products or end results will be accomplished so you know that the students learned in the
class?



School District of Poynette SUMMER SCHOOL COURSE PROPOSAL

Our summer school program is a three-week program. Courses run Monday-Thursday. The 2019 Summer School Session is on the
following dates: June 10-June 27. Typically, most courses are in two-hour blocks, meeting on M/W and T/TH, however, some
teachers have designed one-hour courses that run four days per week. We try to keep fees to a minimum, as any fee charged must be
used entirely for consumable materials for Summer School.

Proposed courses are then reviewed, if approved, the course will then be added to the course options during the registration period.
After registration occurs, if enough students have registered for the proposed course, the course will be offered during summer
programming. Teachers will be notified if their enroliment numbers are low during the registration process.

Please complete the course proposal and submit it to either Mr. Hausser or Ms. Niemeyer by January 25,
2019.

If you would like to propose a summer school course, please fill in the following
information:

Teacher Name: Pamela Wenlz Proposed Course Name: Foundations in Personal Finance
Curriculum Area: Math, Economics
Grade Level: 6-9

Time per Day:
10:30-12:30

Number of Days per week:
4

Space requirement:
Classroom

Class size limit (minimum of 10 students must be enrolled to offer): 20
Proposed Class Fee:  None Purpose of Fee**:

** Please note that any fee charged must be used entirely for consumable materials for Summer School. Please see
Mr. Hausser or Ms. Niemeyer if you have questions about fees.

Please answer the following questions about the proposed
course.

1. Brief Summary of the class : (This could be used in the summer school course description)

Foundations in Personal Finance is a course where we use humor and real-life stories to educate and reinforce
sound principles for managing money. Students will participate in discussions and create savings and budgeting
plans for their future. They will explore investing as a way to build wealth, examine the importance of exploring
career options that align with personal skills and interest, explore the impact of education on income



2. Learning Goals for Students: Students will learn about: creating a savings plan, budgeting for the future,
exploring ways to build wealth, explore career options and the impact of education on
income

3. Instructional Practices: Teaching Methods that will be used: Video, Discussion, Reflective Journaling

4. Assessment: What products or end results will be accomplished so you know that the students learned in

the
class? Rich discussion, engaged listening/questioning, creating plans for future savings and
budgeting



School District of Poynette
SUMMER SCHOOL COURSE PROPOSAL

Our summer school program is a three-week program. Courses run Monday-Thursday. The 2019 Summer School Session is on the
following dates: June 10-June 27. Typically, most courses are in two-hour blocks, meeting on M/W and T/TH, however, some
teachers have designed one-hour courses that run four days per week. We try to keep fees to a minimum, as any fee charged must be
used entirely for consumable materials for Summer School.

Proposed courses are then reviewed, if approved, the course will then be added to the course options during the registration period.
After registration occurs, if enough students have registered for the proposed course, the course will be offered during summer
programming. Teachers will be notified if their enroliment numbers are low during the registration process.

Please complete the course proposal and submit it to either Mr. Hausser or Ms. Niemeyer by January 25, 2019.

If you would like to propose a summer school course, please fill in the following information:

Teacher Name: Peggy Maurer

Proposed Course Name: Reading Full STEAM Ahead Curriculum Area: IMC & STEAM
Grade Level: K-5

Time per Day: 8:30-1:00 (includes time to check materials in and reshelve them)

Number of Days per week: 4 Space requirement: 1-8 IMC

Class size limit (minimum of 10 students must be enrolled to offer):

Proposed Class Fee: Purpose of Fee**:

** Please note that any fee charged must be used entirely for consumable materials for Summer School. Please see Mr.
Hausser or Ms. Niemeyer if you have questions about fees.

Please answer the following questions about the proposed course.
1. Brief Summary of the class: (This could be used in the summer school course description)
The IMC will be open for students to browse and check out materials. Students will have a quiet place to read.
Students will be introduced to new books. Students will be introduced to the STEAM resources and be able to
create, design and build using those resources.

2. Learning Goals for Students: Students will learn about:

New books, various authors and illustrators and how to create, design and build using the STEAM resources.

3. Instructional Practices: Teaching Methods that will be used:

Stations will be set up for students to explore, create, desigh and build using the STEAM resources. Students will
be introduced to new books.

4. Assessment: What products or end results will be accomplished so you know that the students learned in the
class?



Board Information Packet
2/18/18
Information and Study

Summer school teacher discussion

Administration is seeking permission to hire Summer School Teachers as needed to teach proposed summer
school classes. This is an annual request. ‘



Board Information Packet
2/18/18
information and Study

Discussion of extending our intergovernmental cooperation agreement
“Wisconsin School Nutrition Purchasing Cooperative”

The board must approve the following resolution for authorizing continuation of our intergovernmental
cooperation agreement (66.0301) to continue the Wisconsin School Nutrition Purchasing Cooperative for the

2019-20 school year:

Resolution - Wisconsin School Nutrition Purchasing Cooperative




Wisn/? | Wisconsin School Nutrition
Co-op Purchasing Cooperative

DATE: January 25, 2019

TO: Member District of the Wisconsin School Nutrition Purchasing Cooperative
FROM: Advisory Council of the Wisconsin School Nutrition Purchasing Cooperative
SUBJECT: 2019-20 SY Agreement

The attached packet for the Wisconsin School Nutrition Purchasing Cooperative (WiSNP Co-op)
includes:

1. Resolution

2. 66.0301 Agreement (sign and return)

3. Proposed Annual Budget for WiSNP Co-op

4. Membership Listing

5. Governance and Bylaws of the WiSNP Co-op

NOTE:
1. The Resolution should be presented to your school board for approval
2. The 66.0301 Agreement must be signed and returned to: WiSNP Co-op, MCPASD, 2130
Pinehurst Dr, Middleton, W1 53562 or agundeck@mcpasd.k12.wi.us

For the 2019-20 SY, the annual dues are set at $300 per school district. Middleton Cross Plains Area
School District will serve as the fiscal agent for WiSNP Co-op. The Procurement Consultant and
Cooperative Coordinator agreement with ProTeam Foodservice Advisors was renewed for the
2019-20 SY. This is renewal option year 3 of the Procurement Consultant and Cooperative
Coordinator RFP.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact any of the current Advisory Council members:

Jim Degan, School District of Janesville, jdegan@janesville.k12.wi.us
Amy Jungbluth, Middleton Cross Plains Area School District, ajungbluth@mcpasd.k12.wi.us

Karen Fochs, Wausau School District, kfochs@wausauschools.org
Monica Glorioso, Hartford Union High School District, monica.glorioso@huhs.org
Becky Terry, DeForest Area School District, rterry@deforestschools.org

Janet Loeffelholz, Cuba City School District, janet.loeffelholz@cubacity.k12.wi.us
Kathy Powell, Randall Consolidated School District, kpowell@randall.k12.wi.us




Resolution
Wisconsin School Nutrition Purchasing Cooperative

Whereas the School Districts as listed in this document desire to enter into a
cooperative relationship to (1) reduce their respective costs in purchasing food, beverages,
supplies, and USDA Foods processing, storage and transportation services for use in the school
district’s Child Nutrition Program(s) for the school year and beyond, and (2) to educate district
representatives with regard to ongoing Child Nutrition Program challenges and regulations, and
(3) to make the most efficient use of power by enabling them to cooperate with each other on
a basis of mutual advantage;

Be it, and it is hereby resolved that the member districts of the Wisconsin School
Nutrition Purchasing Cooperative shall share the fees for a procurement consultant and
cooperative coordinator, plus reasonable and necessary expenses, through administrative fees
paid through approved vendor agreements and through membership dues, pursuant to section
66.0301 of the Wisconsin Statutes.



Wisconsin School Nutrition Purchasing Cooperative Agreement
(Section 66.0301)

Pursuant to a resolution adopted by school districts participating in the Wisconsin School
Nutrition Purchasing Cooperative (WiSNP Co-op) to cooperatively procure and purchase food
and supplies for the member district’s Child Nutrition Program(s):

Participating school districts hereby mutually agree, pursuant to Section 66.0301 of the
Wisconsin Statutes, to the following conditions:

1. That said parties agree to retain a school nutrition procurement consultant to coordinate
the bidding and procurement process for the WiSNP Co-op as hereinafter set forth;

2. That the fiscal agent for the WiSNP Co-op shall be a Member District or a CESA;

3. That the fiscal agent shall maintain necessary records for WiSNP Co-op and establish and
maintain financial accounts in accordance with uniform financial accounting systems
prescribed by the Department of Public Instruction;

4. That the fiscal agent shall be authorized to pay necessary bills and collect fees;

5. That the proration of costs will be collected through administrative fees from approved
vendor agreements based on purchase volume of each participating school district; and
annual membership dues;

6. That the estimated budget and plan of operation for this cooperative shall be approved in
advance of contract signing by all school district parties hereto;

7. That variations from the budget will require prior approval of all school district parties
hereto; \

8. That attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference are the authorizing resolution,
budget, plan of payments to fiscal agent, and the plan for operation (WiSNP Co-op

bylaws).

School District Signature of Approval Fiscal Agent Signature of Approval

. Middleton Cross Plains Area School District
School District Fiscal Agent District

HAre Ants> — 1-2/-19

Authorizing Signature Date ' Authorizifwg Signature Date

|

Lor) #Hes

Printed Name | Printed Name

Dopactrt of Bustresd gfvwa}:&{

Title | Title



2019-2020 School-Year Proposed Annual Budget
Wisconsin School Nutrition Purchasing Cooperative

EXPENSES: PROPOSED BUDGET
Procurement Consultant and Cooperative Coordinator $ 85506
Operational Expenses 10,000

(Meeting Facility, travel, printing, supplies, advertising)

Personal Services 10,000
(Fiscal Agent fee; Liability Insurance; Legal Council)

TOTAL EXPENSES $105,506
REVENUES: PROPOSED BUDGET
Fees from per case purchases* S 89,006
Membership Dues” 16,500

TOTAL REVENUE $105,506

*Approved vendor agreements state that Administrative Fees will be paid
by the Vendor to the Fiscal Agent based on purchase volume of each
participating school district:

“Membership Dues = $300 per district



© O ND U A WN

N NN NNNNNRRRRBRB R R B 2 @93

Membership

Wisconsin School Nutrition Purchasing Cooperative

2018-19 SY Member School Districts of the WiSNP Co-op:

Abundant Life Christian School/

Lake City Church
Almond-Bancroft
Benton

Brillion
Cambridge
Campbellsport
Cassville

Clinton

Cuba City

D C Everest Area

. Deerfield
. DeForest
. Dodgeville

Fall River

. Hartford Union High School
. Highland

. Janesville

. Jefferson School District

. Kewaskum

. Lake Mills

. Lakeside Lutheran High School
. Lodi

. Lomira

. Mayville

. McFarland

. Menominee Indian

. Middleton-Cross Plains

28.
28.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43,
44,
45.
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.
51.
52.
53.
54.
55.

Milton

Mishicot

Monona Grove
Mosinee

Mount Horeb
Necedah
Norwalk-Ontario-Wilton
Port Edwards

Potosi

Poynette

Princeton

Randall Consolidated
Random Lake

Rio

River Valley

Sauk Prairie
Sheboygan Falls
Slinger

St. Joseph's, Hazel Green
Sun Prairie

Valders

Verona

Watertown

Wausau

Wautoma

West Bend
Westfield

Wisconsin Rapids



Governance & Bylaws of the
Wisconsin School Nutrition Purchasing Cooperative

I. PURPOSE
The purpose of the Wisconsin School Nutrition Purchasing Cooperative (WiSNP Co-op) is to
provide quality nutrition products and value-added services so that Member Districts may
deliver first-rate nutrition programs for students.

Il. GOVERNANCE

A. Membership is open to Wisconsin school districts with a self-operated, federally funded
Child Nutrition Program.

B. An Advisory Council (Council) comprised of representatives from various sized Member
Districts and the fiscal agent district shall be established as a board of directors to make
business and organizational decisions for the WiSNP Co-op

C. Afiscal agent (Fiscal Agent) shall be designated by the Council to manage the WiSNP Co-
op funds.

D. A school nutrition procurement consultant (Consultant) shall be an independent
consultant that shall be procured for and contracted by the WiSNP Co-op to carry out
the WiSNP Co-op’s business.

E. The WiSNP Co-op shall hold a minimum of three general membership meetings per year
with the dates, times, and locations to be set by the Council.

F. All decisions requiring a vote by the Member Districts or the Council will be by simple
majority if a quorum is met.

1. Votes may be cast in person or by approved electronic means. Member Districts
may participate by any lawful communication means or in person. .
2. Member Districts are granted one vote per district.
G. The fiscal year of the WiSNP Co-op shall be July 1 to June 30 of the succeeding year.
H. Director & Officer Liability Insurance will be carried by WiSNP Co-op and the deductible

paid by WiSNP Co-op for any claims brought to Council Members.

lii. MEMBER DISTRICTS

A.

Member Districts shall be self-operated, federally funded Child Nutrition Programs. The
operation of a Member District’s Child Nutrition Program must comply with federal and
state laws.
All Member Districts shall abide by the WiSNP Co-op’s Governing Rules, Policies, and
Procedures as adopted.
All Member Districts shall participate in and agree to the WiSNP Co-op’s Prime Vendor
contract. Member Districts may also participate in optional available RFPs.
Member Districts shall provide the Fiscal Agent, Consultant, and Council information
and documentation necessary for the WiSNP Co-op to meet its responsibilities.
When a membership vote is required, only one vote per member district is allowed. If a
guorum (51% or more) of the Member Districts are present, a simple majority vote will
be conducted for:

1.Adopting governance rules;

2.Approval of policies and procedures;

3.Approval of Prime Vendor RFP award;

4.Fee assessments to cover the WiSNP Co-op operating costs;

5.Election of Council representatives;



Any District may apply to become a member of the WiSNP Co-op.
1.Applications are accepted until October 31 of the prior school-year.
2.The Council has the right to recommend the approval or disapproval of the
applicant based on factors such as geographic location and enrollment.
3.If a USDA Foods distribution contract is in force and a new member is applying
during this contract’s existence, its membership may require the contracted
distributor’s approval.
A current Member District may be terminated upon determination that the Member
District no longer meets membership criteria as determined by the Council. A Member
District whose membership has been terminated by the Council has the right to appeal
the termination decision to the Member Districts at the next regularly scheduled
membership meeting.
Requests for termination of participation in the WiSNP Co-op may be made in writing
with at least thirty-(30) calendar days’ notice. No refunds of participation fees will be
made. Terminated members may not apply to participate in the WiSNP Co-op until the
next bidding cycle.
It is the Member District’s responsibility to have the specific contract{s) approved by the
member’s Board of Education (or other governing body as appropriate) to meet the
State and Federal procurement requirements.
All Member Districts shall pay the annual membership fee set by the Council by July 31.
Invoice will be sent by the Fiscal Agent. ‘
It is every Member District’s responsibility to actively manage its USDA Foods including
ordering, distribution, processing, and inventories.
Each Member District must maintain internet and email access and is responsible to
report contact changes to the Consultant.

IV. ADVISORY COUNCIL
A. The Council shall consist of two representatives from each of the three Member District

C.

sizes — small (<1000), medium (1001-5000), and large (>5000). Member Districts shall
elect council members from the corresponding district-size. The Fiscal Agent district will
also serve on the Council.

Each Council member shall serve a two-year term. A temporary extension of a Council
member’s term may be requested to complete a project or initiative.

Council members shall be unpaid. Council members shall be reimbursed for expenses
incurred to attend Council meetings.

D. The Council has the following responsibilities:

E.

1.The Council shall serve as a point of contact for Member Districts;

2.The Council shall review and take action on comments and concerns presented
to the Council by Member Districts, Consultant, Fiscal Agent, and/or Vendors;

3.The Council shall review and propose changes to the bylaws, policies, and
procedures for the WiSNP Co-op;

4.The Council shall review and approve WiSNP Co-op budget;

5.The Council shall set annual membership fees;

6.The Council shall set general membership meetings dates, times, locations, and
agendas;

7.The Council shall conduct performance and pricing audits of awarded vendors as
coordinated by the Consultant;

8.The Council shall create WiSNP Co-op sub-committees as deemed necessary.

The Council shall meet a minimum of twice a year or as needed.



V. FISCAL AGENT
A. The Fiscal Agent has the following responsibilities:

B.

1.The Fiscal Agent shall serve as custodian of all WiSNP Co-op fiscal, membership,
and other records in accordance with applicable law and retain those records on
behalf of the Member Districts until the WiSNP Co-op dissolves. The Fiscal Agent
shall provide such records only upon request of the Member Districts and
Council;
2. The Fiscal Agent shall operate in accordance with the budget adopted by the
Council and with applicable law;
3.The Fiscal Agent shall maintain separate and distinct administrative, accounting,
auditing, budgeting, reporting, and record keeping systems for the management
and operation of the WiSNP Co-op;
4. The Fiscal Agent shall cooperate with any audits by regulatory agencies required
of the Member Districts.
5.1f Member District annual dues are deemed necessary, the fiscal agent shall bill,
receive, and record said dues.
All discounts, rebates, and applicable credits received by the Fiscal Agent on behalf of
Member Districts must be returned to the Member District’s nonprofit school food
service account.
All funds generated in excess of expenses shall stay with the WiSNP Co-op and its
Member Districts.
Administrative cost overruns and uncontrollable costs exceeding what was budgeted
shall be reviewed by the Fiscal Agent, Council and Consultant to determine the nature
and extent of the costs. The Council shall determine if and how the costs will be
allocated among the Member Districts.
The Council may hire an auditor to review all financial records to ensure compliance
with state and federal regulations and verify fiscal responsibility.

VI. SCHOOL NUTRITION PROCUREMENT CONSULTANT

A

A school nutrition procurement consultant (Consultant) will be properly procured for
and contracted by the WiSNP Co-op.

With Council oversight, the Consultant is responsible for writing, issuing, evaluating, and
approving all bid documents related to the WiSNP Co-op’s business and ensuring that all
purchasing and bidding activities adhere to state and federal statues and purchasing
regulations;

The Consultant shall see that all orders and resolutions of the Council are carried into
effect.

The Consultant shall have the authority to sign all certificates, contracts, and other
instruments on behalf of the WiSNP Co-op;

The Consultant shall inform Council members and Member Districts of pertinent WiSNP
Co-op business transactions;

The Consultant shall plan and convene regular Council and WiSNP Co-op meetings,
gather agenda items, publish agendas and ensure minutes of each meeting are recorded
and disseminated. Planning additional education sessions and/or food shows for WiSNP
Co-op may also be required.

The Consultant shall provide other duties necessary to responsibly manage the business
affairs of the WiSNP Co-op with the best interest of every Member District in mind.



Original Adoption: May 11, 2017
Revised: December 8, 2017; May 9, 2018

USDA Non-Discrimination Statement

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights
regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and institutions participating in
or administering USDA programs are prohibited from discriminating based on race, color, national
origin, sex, disability, age, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity in any program or activity
conducted or funded by USDA.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program information (e.g.
Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.), should contact the Agency (State or local)
where they applied for benefits. Individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or have speech disabilities
may contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program
information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint
Form, (AD-3027) found online at: http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html, and at any
USDA office, or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information
requested in the form. To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your
completed form or letter to USDA by:

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or

{3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.



Board Information Packet
2/18/18
Information and Study

Locker room resurfacing proposal contract

The flooring in the Kerr Gym locker rooms is worn and starting to become a safety concern. We'd like to
resurface the floor in a similar manner that the pool locker rooms were done. TMI Coatings was our contractor
for that job and we are happy with the durability and performance of their work.

Estimate is $21,800.00 with the work to be completed this summer.

TMI Floor Coating Proposal




PROPOSAL |

TMI Coatings, Inc.

3291 Terminal Drive, St. Paul, Minnesata 55121-1610 Phone: 651-452-6100 Fax: 651-452-0598
Painting & Restoration Contractors

School District of Poynette NOTE: This proposal may be withdrawn by TMI if
Attn: Troy Rortvedt not accepted within __ 30 days.
P.0. Box 10, 108 North Cleveland Street
Poynette, WI 53955 Date: January 10, 2019

Phone 608-635-4347 x302 / Cell 608-335-6140 Regarding; Protective Flooring

E-mail trort@poynette.k12.wi.us

Protective Flooring

TMI Coatings, Inc. (TMI) is a safety conscious industrial painting and concrete coating company. Our EMR is 0.90.
TMI is a diversity, Woman-Owned Small Business. TMI has been in business 33 years and is certified by SSPC as
both a QP1 and QP2 contractor. The QP1 and QP2 qualifications are provided to contractors with proven
experience, knowledge and equipment to produce high quality work within safety guidelines and health and
environmental standards. We hire, train and complete wark with our own crews throughout the continental U.S.

TMI has visited your facility and proposes the following scope of work:

Varsity Locker Room Girls Floor: 12’ long x 10’ wide, 31’ long x 15’ wide
Varsity Locker Room Boys Floor: 12’ long x 10’ wide, 32’ long x 15’ wide

1. Owner to remove benches and vinyl cove base prior to TMI’s arrival. Owner to relocate all movable
" equipment so TMI has open access. Owner to degrease, wash, scrub and thoroughly rinse clean floors. Allow

to dry.

2. TMI ta vacuum steel shatblast and/or mechanically abrade floors to roughen, to create an anchor pattern for
new flooring adhesion. Loose and delaminating flooring to be removed; well adhered to remain. All debris
caused from our work on site to be disposed of in owner provided container.

3. TMI to restore eroded areas to surrounding plane. TMI has included up to 4 hours for restoration.

4. TMI to apply CHEM-RESIST colored quartz flooring system at approximately 1/8” thick. CHMEM-RESIST colored
quartz consists of a 100% solids epoxy resin with colored quartz fillers, Apply epoxy resin and
broadcast with colored quartz. Sweep off or vacuum up excess quartz. Apply additional resin and quartz for a
heavy-duty, thick-film finish. Apply additional epoxy resin for a final seal coat. CHEM-RESIST colored quartz is
tough and durable and suitable for industrial use. Finish wiil be non-slip, owner to choose color.

5. TMtto Install 4” high cove base around perimeter of rooms.
This is the same system TM! installed in the Girl's and Boy’s Locker Room floors in 2015.

YOUR COST INCLUDING LABOR AND MATERIALS INSTALLED ............... Cieverseaenes..921,800

NOTES:
1. Bid is based on one job mobilization/demobilization.
2. Bid is based on weekday work; add $750 for weekend work.

(continued on page 2)
P:\Sales\BE\SIP\.PROPOSALS SENT\Poynette Schl, Poynette, Wi,2017.02\2Proposal.Poynetteschio2be.Doc{roh){re)

ACCEPTANCE

The undersigned hereby accepts TMI's praposal and authorizes TMI to fumish all materials and fabor required to complete the work set forth in the
proposal pursuant to the proposal terms and conditions set forth on the reverse side hereof, for which we agree to pay you the amount set forthin the
proposal. if the proposal terms and conditions set farth on the reverse side hereof were not provided with transmission of TMI's proposal by facsimile,
mail or emall, the undersigned agrees to request a capy of the proposal terms and conditions before signing below. The undersigned agrees to be
bound by the proposal terms and conditions set forth on the reverse side hereof regardless of whether the undersigned requested a copy or read
them before signing below.

Accepted: Date
Respectfully,
TMI Coatings, Inc.
By By
Title Title___ Brent Elwood, Industrial Sales

Customer: Sign and return copy. Retain original for your files.



School District of Poynette
January 10, 2019
Page 2

TMI Coatings has considerable experience in the coating industry. We have completed work for A_bbotsford
School District, Abbotsford, WI; West Allis/West Milwaukee Schools, West Allis, WI; Meriter Hospital, IV[adison,
WI; Watertown School District, Watertown, W1; and many others. Enclosed are references for your review.

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal to you. You can check out our company hlstpry and other
coating services at our website at www.tmicoatings.com. Visit TMI Coatings’ blog at www.tmicoatings.com/blog
to learn about problems we have solved for customers like you or become a fan of TMI Coatings on Facebook. If
you have any questions about our bid, please call me at 1-800-328-0229.

If e-mail is an effective communication tool for you, feel free to contact me at belwood@tmicoatings.com with
any questions or comments regarding this proposal.

Encl.: Wisconsin Flooring Projects Reference List
Floor Coating blog (9/12)




TMI COATINGS, INC.
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR PROPOSAL

TMI COATINGS, ING.TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR PROPOSAL

A CONNTIONS OF AGNEEMENT u-n:a_rm drdigers mmmun;;mlumumm -
o i pait, Coat has bared its proposal upon  raw .

Crane cocnans lsind oy T pres gl icinch HPs hat
m.m'uum’mam*;" isd e il = gém anin '.M“zuﬂmm TR, ""'LM wwg:qe Tha Owner thall conipensata
H¢Wm ATION CONDITIONS. There shall be direct accass by truck lo and upon a clear, ww%&mﬂ nfwmm dwmemmm y lest e b i Comer it B
aumc&?ﬁ%ﬂmﬂ"mk dbo r'u:“L v s o, fot g arry P e for 7 idays @) 70° F to remove lumes
IMMqu;mwmmmmwmmwwmamu dak toquiced 10 axpodi . i ol of for sy 10 the
mhumun&m lumrxgwhﬁ;lamﬁnunan n 3 ks ehitl b o Lyy thes Owrier a8
shop basis, P P 4 of iy inugaton, Caner ihas # sampla panal o sulaon sppestance,
3 WOIKMG CONDITIONS, Tharo ahal ba aato and a2 o with hickness, mmmwm bo =p L
statn o local saliky, -mtgﬂmmmm; Unious speaifically at wiich o wodk i3 1o b performed, I schedaio 1 Causo o Change in cinato condmons ifler the
athacaisn in weithg in ihs i, thorn shiail o no inforhetence wih TAMLoL ity work ntei by offied tradas. m wibmatad, the shal A now sETols of slowances for attual [ ste
and the Owrer shall provide T inatcnatis nocs i he wirk ama and isasonabie selsp Ana 54000 3 of e, ey, and temper ) o
atoas, I fvsedasen ihicknass miy wary but average thicknass will nol be fess ihan minmum specified an tha
4 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AND SPECFIED MATERIALS TMI alsamnes no nak of harmdous Bet, p
m:wwmummm.mm.mwnw hoavy motsl ¢ The Cwner shslimp meradralely Al app beging each day and f no obfections are
painl, pokoenl prckcts, fadioactve mitorials, hamiui hurmos, and matodals  (aised fon, insulition shall ba w1 00 )
me&Mﬁﬂ” - al b mm&-mm;m %v:"h uhwwumtmm;m "'"'-’3;":,‘2

Ll iy

leummmwmdmn of hoavy molnl incroases aler and due 10 mindmum of a 18 houw poriod il de i iy ol ur b
TMFs work beryond tha cutront federnl parmisuble kvl 1,000 poen, ThiF coln will bo k ] 9 e i bty in the mvont the temparinin
whal comply 1 Qhaniar-p A4 OIS Y0 1 epobd of 2 CUmarl aout, This Curwr rfnmuummn@qma!m_ oo ok A
mondodng, 3 "‘""’""""‘"",‘1 P A cupmal of hegardous matenaly 4. &mma a3 oppledably .
{herainalier “Sut Reguvemants’). Tho Owne shatp "“ﬂ‘_ b b Wu“ hﬁhllmummmgﬂum‘m““

hasardous subatancos and Caner's complancs R rciosad oniess Speohed in THI'S pIoposal | ¢
o duty 1o idonitity, detecl, ovalusts, remediate, remove, o dispose of todiais. Il TMI Sl 5. Damaga a by an vl be ropaed af T Owners expanse as an "extra” ko the coniract
10 Guer. 1 Cani's 60 sopomsa. petom o adon ) monsing 0 migecked

0 J
hazatous matenan and providy s fo hul forvm the bmmnum ummnmmmrmmmmu-mwuam
Wg‘nnﬁmmﬂ wmrw‘“ In the confract mumu '{MMM i s ey il :

mn e 0 A . Ay y the

1 epecificasions aro Maso of the Ownor, and TMI shill ol be responstio for any o of 2 or uninown condidions encounterod in ihe perormanca of Mo work o vadanca with tho

inglavaton of speafed matamia of proausis. i nomaterials ate specdied nnd TR ssects matadals for y the drawings. opr o Damety nAson of (dftonag maleraly
b e e A o R R T ke

::;msdwl-. an 4, beryond tha of TMI, including acts of high
fona &wlu 2 m«nﬂ:mb . 3 ute of g mwmmrum: fro, In delvories, unususl weaihar,
mmwmﬁ-&mmmm' may b ummmmp‘gmu oo n:gmuww' by ha Oynee
Mo Owned hetody relenses ﬂdmmlm and il of ncton, sulty, dwrands 5, Whmm s wmmwn
lor bitraion, and firchuding for e alagael, of thesadined  addton Lihe ‘prkod and oy othver THL, ThI & e of 10% of
mm of secape ol of ol tme  fhe ummm&mvwm I Thll iy ot

. howervar cousad, o W hazardous ol the project sle of use of spocified o l;"h a work In ona prige shall
Thea Oy iy aviabilo drinbing fectos and wated 1o be used Labor and supenision st pha ol trea, ond other benefis,
T ekl -~ VT e X o Sl
atna. 1 A
facities i which m&umnm"":ﬁw' nn-lq: uw-d N oy oo © Y . .
mﬁlumlﬂmﬂ'mmh-ﬁ:ﬁm‘m m 4 ee limvel cxpenses betwesn the job St and TMI's home offce, along with relsted mpinoed,
wihin s proposal. THAL shad rod ba responaitde lor provideg eatalaciondy :' d rrd
. PREPAFIATION AND CLEAN-UP Thia_propossl sudscn L Prolght and tnanspdrtsion chasges for squipment
and of ineccessdie ancior ot ngaa (Lo, beck ko back [ el bond costs.
%F‘ &ﬁ .l#b w& Emmm-nmammhmmmhm
i e L d th changsa et by THL
m [ ‘oots and dasvagies as TH mer lnow,

o mﬂ Thi's reluse, sbeasivo,

%g%sﬁﬁm.ﬁ%
a AREA W Mﬁ_ ﬂﬂhmwz
e P leteart e sy s

T

6. NOTIFICATION AND MOBILIZA
fean 30 advancn wiitlen

£ ESCALATION. hﬂ

e 48 o oviond af st cont pve & 2% k. Upon e, T

e e
T, :

G PN TEFRMS. TMI shalt v Ovimet monthly for arvd rateriads Ronished e
L
mmﬂh@{:%ﬁﬂ mmw“
bew inderosd ol the rote of 18% per annum duo of, il lena, Do madmun i pormitied by lew,
. T
Nm AND APPLICABLE LAW. ymwmummw

. DeSe )
wwmhmwmuwmmnmm lowa
of lochoral o conficts of liw Thia
-"' ébﬁhmm—t‘g mg%&ndw%
Owrios ?ﬂ!a o mﬁmh&m sbursemants,

COMPLETE AGREEMENT AND MODIFICATIONS. This document ond cther docurments
tlmdu b prins wﬁaoh -*Emm X ") GME}‘-P.:
.upm&"l andlor negotalang, reprosentations writien
e wiitien amandmend ‘Ey and il
e e
b evikoroed with tha sarmd force and elfect aa if the sevonsd portion had never bosd a pan

this Agreemant.
4. TERMINATION. i o event of dolaud by tho Owros o o work lor a pericd of thisty tarys by
direckion ol M Owiwe, of any other pubia authority Mm'mm
mwmnmmumwlm&n ol gumi oo thia fogaihor
with THVS anteipaled peolits. axponsas, and legal feou.

K INSURANCE AND TAXES. TMI shal malntain i forea duing of this Agrosenant Worken'
o )i

iy, h !u.““"”‘“ p mmm&:ﬁ

;!

€. INSPECTION AND PERFORMANCE STANDATHIS. Tha following inspection standards wil be used lo

%mﬁnmr’m muﬁnnmmmm BSPC) Visual Standasds for
L

mmmlcummm | photogriphic slandard aa thix thfwmmuf "

marvibhnsing brmeckatoly altar

subonliocions and 3 ol use of pogerty dun
cauged. The Ownod aod TM ngainst each offior and the conimcion, suboontacion of aiy
and empiyees of any ol them jor the

and
ports. The Owo shal s snd mantan sh nsuranco ok Wi wsuie Rl ThI and ThIS
%mw 10 e
O, Ctwedtants, . -
&Mmaww'men s 7

work. T Oaner shl commente TV Degins POfzon ae antity aven hal (iion of entily would othonvise have a vty of indernrieabon,
mﬁ?& nﬂe%ﬂ:\_ﬂsrmm Wihg [FY gt shy Al i W 104 e inutanco aod wheor of 001 Iho person o anity had an
the ool of Ay rework 1650 o Ll Napecton wil Do al the Ganiocs mxpanss wecunty Lo 8 may B 1egud fry AW,

L 4 iithar proceeds F
the Dhveriet 10 invspect when TH Degins sppleation of th beul coct Wt comidute i watvet of e Osners

Tmi_Proposal_73922 Indd 2

ae:2018 Pioposal Terms & Conditions
SPF #156, REV 9/18

/2618 1:53 PM



PAINTING &
RESTORATION

COATINGS CONTRACTORS

. .
-
& -
®
e
TMI Coatings is an
SSPC Certified

QP 1 & 2 Contractor

) B

Restoring America’s
Infrastructure Since1985

Headquarters Texas Branch Sales Office

@ st Paul. Mn © oallas, TX © new Orieans, LA
P: 651 452 6100 . P: 214 646 1966 P: 985 312 2947
F: 651 452 0596 F: 888.864 3299 F: 888 864 3209

TMI Coatings 1s a Painting and Restoration Contractor
serving customers nationwide. We ve completed over
6,000 projects and are committed to doing quality
work on time, Our crews sandblast and pant lanks
structural steel, and stacks for the power piant
mdustry. We do building painting and restoration, Our
concrete coating division instalis coatings in sumps
pits. and trenches; we restore eroded concrele and
apply floor coatings for industry. Our crews travel to
your facility to do maintenance work,

= WS A Ve (A
oA =

. Lebm mars apou T

Our work experience also includes:

- Tank Linings * Fioonng
- Containment Dikes = Industrial Painting
+ Insulation Systems - Fireproofing

L Call TMI Coatings at 800 328 0229
or e-mail bri@tmicomtings.com

IYHLL |
VEHAE

y '—L’;T:'L'Lw';—,i E:\r |Ir.“-,-:- T
N Ol -.w-.]-._}: }I';tif WAL
GPAF Lo nlsi‘-.\ ades T RE b

¥



WISCONSIN FLOORING PROJECTS REFERENCE LIST

TMI COATINGS, INC.
3291 TERMINAL DRIVE, ST. PAUL, MN 55121
651-452-6100

CUSTOMER/JOB LOCATION/CONTACT

School District of Abbotsford
P.O. Box 70, 307 4" Ave.
Abbotsford, Wl 55405

Contact: Randy Hill
715-223-2386

Nelson Global Products
915 Red Iron Road

Black River Falls, WI 54615
Contact: Duane Olson
715-284-3808

Franciscan Skemp Healthcare
700 West Avenue South

La Crosse, WI 54601

Contact: Al Neitzel
608-392-7570

Siigan Containers Mfg. Corp.
1400 Plover Road

Plover, WI 54467

Contact: Brian Steffen
715-344-8070

McNally Industries LLC

P.O. Box 129, 340 West Benson Ave.

Grantsburg, W1 54840
Contact: Bill Bremer
-715-463-8344

Madison Gas & Electric
P.0. Box 1231

Madison, W1 53701-1231
Contact: Robert Harvey

608-252-7360

American Girl

612 Burton Blvd
DeForest, Wi 53532
Contact: Dan Schwartz
608-836-7200 x 3250

JOB DESCRIPTION

TMI applied TMI CHEM-RESIST flooring system
consisting of 100% solids, low odor epoxy resin
with aggregate fillers to two pool offices and two
locker room areas.

TMI abraded aisleway floor areas by using
diamond grinders to prepare surfaces for new
flooring adhesion. Cementitious urethane self
leveling flooring was installed and top coated with
urethane. Two coats of 4” line striping was
applied to edges of aisleways.

TMI CHEM-RESIST epoxy flooring system was
applied to the kitchen area after TMI abraded the
floor and secured loose brick. Flooring was
applied over existing dairy brick.

Floors and stairs were prepared with a vacuum
steel shotblaster and mechanically abraded.
Cracks and divots were repaired, and floors were
coated with TMI CHEM-RESIST at 1/8" thick. A
white perimeter edge was installed. Customer
marked excellent in all areas on our report card.

6,670 sq. ft. of flooring was vacuum steel
shotblasted to prepare for new coating. Large
divots and cracks were repaired prior to coating
with TMI CHEM-RESIST flooring system at 1/8”
thickness.

TMI applied cementitious urethane floor topping
to the main truck bay. Coating was applied to
new concrete and other areas where concrete
restoration was needed. A durable floor topping
was needed to handle industrial equipment traffic
and other vehicle traffic.

TMI repaired expansion joints throughout the
facility. TMI removed existing coating in joints
then applied epoxy mortar mixture to expansion
joints along with moisture mitigating primer to
reduce disbonding. CHEM-RESIST flooring
system was applied over the top of the joints.

|



Board Information Packet
2/18/18
Information and Study

Rooftop (HVAC) unit replacement proposal

No action at this time.



Board Information Packet
2/18/18
Information and Study

Updates concerning ongoing building project(s)

‘Discussion about ongoing referendum funded projects.



Board Information Packet
2/18/18
Information and Study

Possible preliminary notice(s) of non-renewal

No action needed at this time.



Board Information Packet
2/18/19
Information and Study

Personnel Update

Professional Staff
Offers of Employment
(requires board action)
[ ]

Resignations
(requires board action)
L

Acknowledgement of Employment
[ ]

Board Information/Acknowledgement:

Support Staff Paraprofessional
Acknowledgement of Employment
L

Resignations
L

Support Staff Other
Acknowledgement of Employment
e Tom Gabel, Part-time Custodian, Arlington
e Kevin Beck, Food Service, Elem/Middle School
Resignations
L

Co-curricular/Coaching:
Acknowledgement of Employment
e Bob Buss, HS Assistant Track Coach

Acknowledgement of Resignations
L

Lifeguard/Swim Instructor
e

Open Positions:
e Special Education Paraprofessional,



